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get possession of 'nis own house. This is a 
lacuna, and it should be corrected. 

4.00 P.M. 

As regards the amendments in section 6 to 
the effect th-it instead of 7-1)2 per cent the 
rent should be calculated at 10 per cent of the 
actual cost of construction it is perfectly all 
right and perfectly in order. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAG-
ESH DESAI):  Please conclude now. 

SHRI p. N. SUKUL: Similarly also for 
constructions made after the enactment of 
this Bill, the definition of standard rent that it 
should be calculated on the basis of 10 per 
cent of the actual cost of construction and the 
market price of the land is also perfectly in 
order. But 'nere we must also take into 
account the fact that the market price of the 
land will go on increasing day after day. The 
cost of construction will not increase, but the 
market price of the land will increase, and 
that will necessitate a further upward revision 
of the rent. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAG-
ESH   DESAI):   flease   conclude   now. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Sir as regards section 
6A proposed to be inserted in the Act to the 
effect that the rent can be increased by 10 per 
cent every three years, I think, it is also very 
logical because Generally our banks allow 10 
per cent ''merest for three-vear fixed 
deposits. So. to me it seems quite all  right. 

In the proposee section 14C, Sir, there is a 
very good provision that any employee who 
is going to retire, before one year of his 
retirement he can apply to the Controller to -
evert the possession o'f the house But. Sir, 
here it has teen provided 'in the Bill that an 
enmlovee of the Central Government o- the 
Delhi Administration can apply to  the 
Controller, not other employees In Delhi 
there are thousand'; of state Government 
employees who are on deputation. Thev have 
houses. Madam. If they stay here for 10 
vears. 20 vears of come, they can construct 
house-:. Thev ran take the house-build-insr  
advance   and   can   construct      houses. 

Here State Government employees or em-
ployees of public institutions should also be 
included. Why not MLAs and MPs? 
Suppose, there is an MP here for 20 years 
and he constructs a house or takes a flat, you 
will not allow him to take recovery of his flat 
or his house. MPs are also paid people and 
you give them pension when they retire. So, I 
think, oven MPs, those who arc able to con-
struct their own houses or flats should also be 
allowed the benefit of the applica. tion of this 
Act in respect of their premises. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI IAG-
FSH DESAI): Now conclude please. Over 
now? The last point. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Sir, regarding the 
possession of a residence, as I said earlier, 
after the enactment of this Bill if in certain 
cases it cannot he made applicable for ten 
years, for ten years the Act will remain 
infructuous for those houses, for those 
landlords. So, this Bill must apply to all 
houses that are covered under it, and it 
should not be made applicable after ten years 
of construction, as  I  said,   future  
constructions. 

With these words. Sir. I support the Bill. 

SHORT  DURATION  DISCUSSION  ON 
THE  SITUATION   IN   SRI   LANKA 

SHRI       V.     GOPALSAMY Tamil 
Nadu): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I would 
seek your kind permission to initiate  the  
debate from  the   front bench. 

Sir. the situation in Sri Lanka is very grave. 
Blood-and-tea's soaked tragic history of 
Tamils in Sri Lanka continues without an end 
in sight. Death is parading in the streets of the 
North and 1he East of the islnnd, concealed in 
the mask of peace Valiant vouths of Tamil 
race are striving and strueel'ng in the middlp 
of conflaeration. continuin" to ficht for the 
cause of their rice, standing at the precipice of 
imminent death. Our own soldiers are getting 
killed and our' own  kith and kin  are being    
liquidated. 
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[Shri V. Gopalsamy] brothers killing 
brothers, brothers fighting brothers. They 
are confronting the onslaught and pressure 
of an army and wea-     ponry which is a 
hundred times greater     than their 
numerical strength and weapons. But we 
should not forget the big lesson   of history 
that the thirst of a race for its liberation or 
spritual aspirations of a people cannot be 
contained or crushed by the use  of weapons.    
In this fateful hour   of weiling and weeping, 
sorrow and suffering, struggle and sacrifice, 
pain and    pathos, the song of the school 
children even in the Tamil areas in this : 

'This moment we go together into death 
and disappearance, but with courage and 
confidence, joy and ecstasy. Now, we die 
for our race, for our motherland alive or 
dead in our journey, we shall destroy, 
create and preserve. in this cycle, there 
is no cause for sorrow, but great dedica 
tion."  

Talks were held between the top brass of 
the RAW of the Cabinet Secretarial-includ 
ing Mr. Verma and Mr, Chandran of 
India and the LTTE in Madras. These 
negotiations were carried on since the 
beginning   of   February   this   year till 

the third week of July. Many rounds of talks 
were held. A final political settlement was 
round the corner, which would 'nave been the 
only silver lining in the otherwise dark 
horizon. I understand from reliable sources 
that the LTTE submitted a set of proposals 
which were not agreed to by the Government 
of India and hy the RAW. The LTTE were 
asked to modify that set of proposals. They 
acreed and thev submitted a second set . of p-
aposa!s for bringing an immediate cease-fire 
to enable the Government of India to initiate a 
process of reconciliation refuting the charges 
of intransigence and obduracy adopted by the 
LTTE. 

I would like to draw the attention of this 
House to the set of proposals which were to 
be agreed between the Government of India 
and the LTTE. Even on 9th March, 1988. Mr.  
Ptabhakanm. 

[The   Vice-Chairman   (Shri      B.   Satya- 

the supreme of the LTTE, who has be 
come a living legend among the Tamil 
masses, who is standing on trig precipice 
of death even today, sent a letter to the 
hon. Prime Minister expressing his will 
ingness for unconditional talks and appeal 
ing Cor an immediate cessation of hostili 
ties. On behalf of the Liberation Tigers of 
Tamil Eelam. he stated that the present 
confrontation between the  LTTE and India 
is a forced one and there is an im 
mediate need to put an end to this con 
flict and alleviate the sufferings of the 
Tamils.  

ln their proposals,    I understand    they 
declared an    assurance    that    they    will 
continue to stand    by the pledge to co-
operate in the implementation of the indo-
Sri Lankan Accord, but insisting that   this 
implementation should  have    the  desired 
effect of safeguarding the    interests    and 
aspirations Of their    people.   Ttey    were 
willing to hand  over 700     usable small 
arms at pre-designated places to the autho-
-rities   concerned.   As   a     first  step.   
They will hand over 300 arms on a date 
mutually agreed to facilitate declaration of 
ceasefire which will end all    armed    
hostilities between  the  1PKF  and  the  
LTTE.     But following the first hand-
over, the remaining 400 arms will be 
handed over   in due course.   They 
demanded a time-frame for five months 
which was not agreed to by the  Indian side   
I  understand  the RAW people insisted for 
a    time-frame of five weeks.   They 
demanded the time-frame of five months 
because of the realities of the ground 
situation.    A    large    number    of their 
commanders, cadres, those who were in 
charge of weapons, wee killed during 
IPKF operations.   Therefore, they needed 
time to locate the missing    arms    and to 
work out     an    inventory    of    weapons. 
Therefore,  thev  asked  five  month's time-
frame. But, anvhow,    when    they    were 
persuaded to accept the time-frame of five 
weeks, thev also agreed for this.   I under-
stand the LTTE exnrssed their willingness 
to join the electoral processes and contest 
in  the envisased provincial elections nro-
for     They  expressed  thir     willing-I      ness 
to let all the groups who wee involv-!     ed 
in the ethnic conflict to    contest    the 
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representatives.   They  demanded  thai  the 
Government of India should take up with the 
Government    of Sri Lanka    iinpiove-menis in  
the devoiuiion package and ensure their    
implementation    as    ihe 13th amendment 10 
the Constitution is very unsatisfactory.    Why  
the talks  failed?   This is the crucial question.    
When    the Government of India also agreed to 
their demand for rehabilitating the Tamils in   
the North-East    as     well    as    LTTE,    their 
hospital;, schools, factories, LTTE stressed that 
they should be in charge of the Com. mince for 
the rehabilitation work.    Then, the Gov 
ernment of    India    insisted    that there  should  
be representatives  from the Government of 
India side.    Ultimateiy the LTTE    agreed     
for     inclusion    of    the representatives of    
the    Government    of India,   Suddenly,     the     
Government    of India imposed a new 
condition saying that representatives from the    
Government of Sri Lanka side also should be 
included in the Committee.   For    this    the    
LTTE objected.   This  is the major point where 
the talksi failed.   Why did they object to the 
inclusion Of the    representatives from the Sri 
Lankan side?    Because it will be suicidal for 
them.   They are not objecting to include    
representatives    from    India. You can increase 
your    number.    In the process you could have 
told them that you want to increase the number 
of representatives from the Indian side.   But, 
Sir, inclusion of the representatives from the Sri 
Lankan uide, as far as the rehabilitation of the 
LTTE also is concerned, that will   be suicidal 
for them.   They will be bringing danger into  
their own  arena.   That  will enable the Sri 
Lankan Government, their intelligence agencies 
'to know every minute detail,   every   address,   
everything      which was not available    to 
them for all these vears.   This is the point 
where the talks failed.    I  have  got  great 
respect for our hon. Minister.    Is it  not a fact 
that  Lt. Col. Jotiny, an emissary of the LTTE, 
was sent by the Indian     Government, in our 
own TPKF helicopter to meet Mr. Prabha-
karan?    When he    came back,    when he was 
unarmed,    he was    shot dead.    Even then, the 
LTTE are prepared to continue the talks.    But 
the Government    of India did not agree even 
for a formal cease-fire for announcing a formal 
cease-fire at that stage.   Vt is a painful paradox 
that LTTE 

is pressurised to lay down their arms will-out 
agreeing to any    conditions,    without giving 
any guarantee about the devolution package or 
the interim administration. On the  other hand,  
the Sri Lankan Government is noi pressurised 
which    has    not honoured any of its    
commitments.    Is it not an assault on the 
Accord when Jaye-wardene declared that he 
will    campaign against   the merger     of the     
Noiiti arid East?    Is it not an assault on the 
Accord when  the  Land   Minister of Sri     
Lankan Government, Mr. Gami-ni Dissanayake 
has stated  that Israeli forces  will stay on in Sri 
Lanka and they will get logistic militarj support 
from other countries  also?   Is ii not an assault 
on the Accord by the Sri Lankan Government 
that colonisation was geared  up  by  the  State-
aided machineries in the North and the East to 
change the demographic  and  ethnic  structure?    
Is  it not an assault on the Accord when they 
offer a price of one million rupees on the head 
of Mr.  Prabhakaran?   Is it not an assault on the 
Accord when the seventeen LTTE men were    
arrested    by    the Sri Lankan Navy quite 
contrary to the Provisions of the Agreement?   
The Agreement says that the Sri Lankan army 
personnel should be confined to their barracks 
as on 25th May,     1987.   Sir,    because    of 
the colonisation, the population of    Sinhalese 
in the eastern province which was 9 per cent in 
1957 rose to 24 per cent in 1987 whereas the 
Tamil population was reduced by 20 per cent.    
Against this colonisation. Sir, to renrave the 
police installations    in Tamil areas, the 
propaganda secretary of the LTTE started his 
fast unto death and he died on  26th September,   
1987. Then. Sir, in  the Indo-Sri Lankan    
Accord, the LTTE was not a signatory.    Many 
people are confused  about the latter  
Agreement in which they were a signatory.   
This   is the  Agreement between  Mr.     Dixit     
and Mr. Prabhakaran in which the First Secre-
tary of India, Mr.  Puri and    the deputy leader 
of the LTTE Mr.  Mahntvi did nut their 
signatures on 28th September  1987. This is a 
copy of that text of the Agreement, between the 
LTTE and the Government of India.    Sir, I 
quote the agreement. 

"It was agreed that the establishment of 
interim  administration    would faciH- 
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tate the fulfilment of the five demands put 
forward by the LTTE in its resolution 
conveyed on 13th September 1987 to   the   
High  Commissioner." 

    Sir, I quote again clause 8. 

"Mr. Prabhakaran said that the LTTE 
would surrender the remaining arms, that is 
other than \the personal arms meant for the 
security of their leaders once conditions of 
security for their leaders and cadres are 
created." 

Sir, here is a reference about the five de-
mands.    The main demand is about    the 
colonisation.    Sir,  the  interim administra-
tion is not any new privilege but an agreed 
proposal  according to clause 2.15  in the 
Accord which was included even in    the 
Bangalore     December     proposal.      
Only after  constituting   the  interim  
administration, elections to the Provincial 
Councils could be held.  Sir, 1 could 
narrate    the repeated betrayals and    
deliberate    fraud] committed by the Sri 
Lankan Government against Tamils and 
against the spirit of the Accord.    Sir,  
betrayal  and fraud  number one committed 
by Sri Lankan Government is the l^th 
amendment.   This 13th amendment has 
created the post of a Governor for the north 
and eastern provinces.    Sir, this is contrary 
to the proposals suggested by India.    India 
suggested that Governor only is  a  
ceremonial     head.     But,     Sir, what 
happened?    in India,    discretionary 
powers  of Governor  are  specified  in   our 
Constitution but 'here   Sir, the 
discretionary powers are  not  specified.    
They are  unlimited.    Discretionary 
powers are the discretion of the     President    
of Sri Lanka. This is the major threat.   
Therefore, they are opposed to this 13th 
amendment. The Governor's post will be    
a Trojau horss. Sir, aeain  betraval  snrl  
frand number two committed by the Sri 
Lankan Government is the formation of 
Provincial    Councils; Our hon.     Prime    
Minister    assured  that these  Provincial 
Councils will  enjoy autonomous powers 
but the vital subjects like land, agriculture, 
employment and fisheries are not brought 
under the purviesv of the Provincial 
Councils. By a mere proclamation of the 
President or   with    a simple 

majority in the Parliament,    the Councils could 
be dissolved     any    time.    Betrayal number 
three committed  by Sri     Lankan Government 
is about the    language issue. No guarantee to 
the use of Tamil language  has been  made  in  
the  Constitution. When you insist on surrender 
of      arms, for  what  reasons     they      should      
surrender?      Of      course,      I      do      not 
expect  them   to     continue      the      fight, 
hut, Sir, when  they are compelled to surrender 
the arms, what guarantee they have got about 
their security? Is it for ihis they have made 
enormous    sacrifices all these years to get 
them drowned into the deluge of despair and 
destruction to get      them plunged   into  
endless   misery   and   eternal darkness? Did 
they lay down their lives for this ?   Did   they   
suffer   persecution   plunder, rape and tilings by 
the Sinhalese racists  all  these  years  to witness  
a  heroic struggle  accept  subjugation  and  
slavery ? Should they surrender their arms for 
subjugation and slavery ? Should they surrender 
their arms for subjugation ? Sir,  the House will 
be shocked to know about the Sri Lankan 
Government  gazetting  an  Indemnity  Bill   
with   retrospective  effect  for the  period  from  
July  1977 to  December 1987 making State 
Officers not responsible for  detentions,   
preventions   and   prosecutions  under the  
Prevention  of Terrorism Act.    All  the  guilty 
who  are  responsible for the holocaust and 
carnaee in the year 1983   including    the    
Velikkadai     prison massacre, will be in stifled 
by this Indemnity Bill. Sir, the Bill ordered to 
be published  by the National  Security 
Minister, Mr.   Lalit   Athulathmudali,  has   
also   laid down that under    the  pronosed Act  
any action  or  legal     proceedings which  have 
been  instituted  in  any court or  tribunal ment  
before and after it became effective will be 
dismissed or declared null and void. Sir, 
because of this, the LTTE were forced to give 
a statement which has irritated our   
Government.   They   made   the   state- 

"It must be remembered that the enormous 
sacrifices made by the Tamil People and the 
martv-dom attained by thousands of Tamil 
youth was not to effect a temporary merger 
and elections for a powerless provincial 
council. What 
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is described as the North and East is the 
motherland of the Tamils and that i.s 
indivis.ble. 

India is trying to teach demorcracy to the 
Tamil people that has iuffered forty years of 
suppression to the extent of genocide by 
spending millions of rupees to bomb and 
burn Tamil areas. India seems to be also 
exploring the possibility if it could have 
elections with | the help of quislings. India 
mistakenly | believes that if they could hold a 
show of elections and have a puppet adminis-
tration in the Tamil homeland, which has 
been made a big garrison of the Indian army, 
they could convince the world that 
democracy has revived in Tamil Eclam." 

Sir, today, in Vavuniya jungles, our troops 
have encircled the LTTE. Even today, 
according to press reports. The press reports 
indicate the LTTE is on the verge of a 
collapse. Sir, what the IPKF today is 
umlergoing is Operation Checkmate— Stage 
III. Our IPKF Commanders have disclosed 
the fact that their targets are there. What do 
they mean ? The targets are Prabhakaran and 
his deputy, Mafhiah, and the key figures of 
the LTTE. Thoy could be eliminated. They 
could be liquidated. Strafing is going on. 
Bombardment is going on. Our helicopter 
gunships are pouring bombs. You could 
destroy them. You could destroy their 
bunkers. You could destroy their trenches. 
You could des;roy their hide-outs. You 
could capture their rations and medicines. 
But, for what gain ? They are not your 
enemies. You are destroying the only shield 
of protection the Tamils have developed 
over all these decades. You are destroying 
the only bargaining point you have had with 
the Sri Lankan Government, that is Tamli 
militancy. Sir, I appeal to this Government 
from the core of my heart : Stop this war. 
They are not your enemies. Sir, our hon. 
Mini iter is a very balanced man. I am so 
happy he has come here. But, Sir, I would 
appeal to him : Don't believe this canard 
being spread by the Sri Lankan Government 
and the Sri Lankan press that the LTTF. is 
planning to bombard Indian cities. 1 cannot 
imagine this. Even yesterday I met some    
people who are really 

connected   with   this,   Till   this  date,   they 
have not indulged  in  any of the  violent 
activities on our side. I swear on my con 
science. This is a crucial  hour. Even  this 
minute   they  have  been  encircled.    They 
could be wiped out. They could be killed. 
Chemical bombs and  nepalm  bombs    are 
being used. But there is no circumstance 
that warrants such an offensive to be car 
ried out  with    International    Red Cross, 
Human Rights    Group    and  independent 
observers excluded from the area of con 
flict. Is it not a contravention of the Ge 
neva Convention ? Does it not contravene 
all laws governing armed conflicts in your 
pursuit of a particular militant group ? It 
is worthwhile remembering that these boys 
and girls whom you are now in the process 
of liquidating, are the sons and daughters 
of the people of the north and east.    Do 
you think that the citizens of the North 
and East will ever expect India kill their 
sons and daughters to bring peace ? About 
two  hundred   people  have  been  detained 
under NSA  in Tamil  Nadu.  When they 
wee arrested under the Passport Act on 
11th August, the Advocate moved the City 
Civil Court for getting bail for them, but 
the       City       Public      Prosecutor      de 
manded adjournment and it was adjourned 
for the next day. Again the next day the 
Public  Prosecutor  demanded  adjournment 
and it was adjourned for 16th August. It 
is a very serious matter. On 16th August 
within the precincts of the court one top 
commanltr of IPKF,  Col.  P.  S   Hudo, 
with   two   other   subordinate   officiah   of 
IPKF in uniform came to the court. And 
the Public Prosecutor again demanded ad 
journment. How did the IPKF command-rs 
come to the court ? It is very dangerous; 
it      is unimagmable.       On 18th 
August orders were served under NSA and 
seventy in Madras and seventy-two in Madurai 
includine eieht girls have been detained under 
NSA. T have none through the grounds of 
detention which show as if they had planned to 
and destroy the railway bridges. Most of them 
are immobilised. They war motatly wounded 
in the war with the Sri Lank;m army and they 
were getting treatment. Some of them have 
undergone plastic surgery. They could not 
move out of their beds. It is these peoole 
aeainst whom NSA has been used. You will 
shudder to 



367 Short Duration [RAJYA  SABHA ] on Sri Lanka 368 
Discussion situation 

[Shri V. Gopalsamy] 
see their photographs. They cannot move out 
of their beds. And you have frame'! charges 
against them as if they have tried or planned 
fo~destfoy"Hbridges and railway lines in 
India. I do not want to quote the Amnesty   
International   report   which   may irritate  
my esteemed  colleagues from the other  side.  
That  is not my intention today. I do    not 
want    to irritate anybody     here. But our 
own honourable Minister in his reoly on 28th 
July 1988 regarding this Amne ty  
international   report  himself  admitted—
though    he denied the report; he     rejected 
the reporl—when he said ; 

"Every specific complaint received from 
any source about the behaviour of IPKF 
troops has been investigated. Wherever 
such charges have been proved quick and 
saTutary action has been taken against the 
guftty." 

This statement of his admits that there have 
been violations, atrocities, attacks, brutal 
attacks, against innocent people, against 
innocent women. Whoever is concerned about 
human rights will shudder to read this report 
of Amnesty International of August 198%. 
Many of those who weie taken for 
interrogation were shot dead la cold blood; 
many girls were raped. But 1 do not blame the 
entire IPKF. One General Pande of IPKF 
said—it appeared m the press—that ninety per 
cent of the Tamil population support the LITE 
and m every house there is one memher of 
LTTE. Sir, they are our natural allies. When 
China invaded, it is the Tamils who offered to 
join the Indian army. They are our own kith 
and kin and they are not our enemies. 
Therefoe, I would like to make an appeal to 
this Government. Even at this moment you 
stop the war. You stop the war, you declare an 
informal cease-fire though not a formal cease-
fire. Those people can be brought to the 
negotiating table Thev were preoared for the 
talks. The talks were going on and the 
negotiations were going on. But our 
honourable Minister, I know, is not happy and 
he cannot be happy. 

I do not want to put the blame on those 
persons who are not responsible for breaking 
the talks. 

Sir, this is the land of Mahatma Gandhi. The 
world witnessed the assassination, the murder, 
of Maha-trma Gandhi at the hands of Nathu-
ram Vinayak Godse, and the world should not 
witness the murder of human rights at the 
hands of this Government in Sri Lanka. 

Therefore, Sir, before I conclude, I would 
request the Government oi India again to stop 
this war, this nsad war, which is due to the ego 
of one particular individual, which is due to the 
intransigent ego of the Government headed by 
one particular individual. Sir, what sin have 
they committed against the Government of 
India? Is it a sin to take up arms in their own 
soil? Is it a sin to enter into a struggle to enable 
themselves to liberate their race from the 
'Shackles of slavery? is- it a sin? What moral 
right have we got to dictate terms like this when 
we are championing the cause of the 
Palestinians, when we are championing the case 
of the African National Congerss and when we 
are condemning the West bank colonization? 
What moral right have we got? We are 
committing blunder after blunder, grave blunder 
after grave blunder, on the Sri Lankan question. 
Therefore, before any eventuality, any 
unimaginable eventuality, takes place, I would 
like to say one thing here. Anything can 
happen. You can liquidate Pirabha-karan or 
somebody else. But if they are liquidated, with 
all sincerity I would say here—I want to 
register mry point of view herenow—that the 
process of liquidating the spirit of unity and 
integrity will start not only in Sri Lanka, but 
also in India. Sir, if they liquidate the greatest 
emancipator of the Tamils in Sri Lanka, if they 
eliminate him, then hundreds of Pirabhakarans 
will be born, thousands and thousands of new 
Tigers will be born and the filame of liberation 
will be lit in every home,  in 
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every house, in every hut, in every hamlet, of 
the Tamils and the flame of liberation will be 
lit in the heart of every Tamil and the sin of 
the Government of India will never be 
forgiven, not only by the Tamils, but also by 
all those people who are concerned  about the 
human  rights. 

With  these  words,  Sir,  I  conclude. 

SHR1MATI RENUKA CHOW-DHURY 
(Andhra Pradesh): Sir, I just want to ask one 
question. Is there nobody on the Treasury 
Benches who is interested enough to speak 
on the subject? That is number one. 

Secondly, if they do not want to speak 
because they are ignorant, don't they even 
want to hear and learn about this? This is all 
that I am asking. I am just asking you only.  
There is nobody there. 

 

SHRI SUKOMAL SEN (West Bengal): 
There are no Members on the Treasury 
Benches,   Sir. 

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW-DHURY: 
For the past twenty minutes, there are only 
two Ministers and two Members. I just want 
to draw your attention to this only. We do not 
just want to do the exercise of mechanically 
sitting in the Rajya Sabha. (Interruptions). 
We do not want simply the mathematical 
exercise of numbers. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY (Uttar 
Pradesh): Sir, my speech, coming after Mr. 
Gopalsamy's, -will sound unusually mild, I 
think. I would like to begin by saying, going 
by what Renukaji just said, that the 
Doordarshan and the official media play up 
this great achievement called the 'Accord'. 
But I find not only no Congress (I) member 
here, but there is not one member from Tamil 
Nadu in the Congress (I) present in the 
House today. Not one, single MP elected 
from Tamil Nadu on Con-gress(I)  ticket is 
present today. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Not even Mr, Rajiv 
Gandhi. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: He is 
not present either. This itself shows the 
feeling that the Congress Party and even its 
Tamil members have for the sentiments of 
the people of Tamil Nadu. 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA (Bihar): He is 
elected from U.P., and he speaks   for   Tamil   
Nadu.   (Interruptions* • 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: During 
the emergency I was a Sardar. So, I know 
how he feels.  (Interruptions) 

The Indo-Sri    Lanka    Accord was signed 
on the 29th of July and it is 
not mere than a year later that we are today 
discussing the 'Situation in Sri Lanka. 
Obviously, the first thing to do is to assess 
what are the gains and losses out of that 
Accord and also to come to a judgment as to 
which have been more—losses or gains—and 
also what we shuold be doing now when we 
are in this new situation. So the Accord meant 
despatch  of     about  70,000     and     more 
troops and it includes the CRPF aad other 
paramilitary forces; I would say probably 
100,000 troops in Sri Lanka. The Sri Lanka 
army itself is 12.000 or 13,000. So, in fact; 
tteir presence is overwhelming presence in 
the island of Sri Lanka. 

But I want this to he on record.
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Now,  it is not that I was opposed to  the   army  
going  there.   In  fact,   I was very much tor the    
army going there,   from   the   very   
'beginning.       The present  Minister  of  
Foreign     Affairs was  also     the  Minister  of     
Foreign Affairs in the 1983-84 period when in 
the Lok     Sabha  it  used     to  be my demand. 
I remember once Mrs. Indira Gandhi saying 
that mine was a lone voice   in   Parliament.     I   
said  that      circumstances  would  come     
when they will have to send  out Indian troops. 
Now  these  troops  have  gone.  I  was 
demanding  that   these   troops   should go to 
Colombo, and not to Jaffna. So the direction is 
a bit wrong; it does-not   matter.   The   troops   
have      gone there.  And     there  is   certainly     
one achievement which no one can deny. Now, 
I am a critic of the Government policy,  but  I 
cannot  deny     the  fact that the presence of 
Indian troops in Sri Lanka has brought to an 
end the genocide launched by the Sri Lankan 
army   all  these      years,   from      1983 
onwards. So there is no doubt about that. Hence 
there is no one today in India,  to  my     
knowledge,     and  not even  the DMK 
President, Mr.  Karu-nanidhi,   from   his   
pbulic   statements, who  favours  the   
immediate   pull-out of the troops because of 
the situation that  has     been  there  and     that  
we would     have there     in  case  such  a 
troop  pull-out  was  indeed  ordered. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: We only 
requested that the Indian troops should be 
pulled back to the October 9th position in Sri 
Lanka. That Is our stand. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: The 
disengagement, ceasefire, etc. are different 
aspects, Sir. But there is no one who favours 
calling back the Indian army; there is no one 
in India In any spectrum of political field. 
There may be a fringe group, I do not know. 
But the general consensus is that the Indian 
army's presence in Sri Lanka is necessary. 

Now, one need not be carried away with  
some  of  the   reports     that  we have got 
about what the Indian Army has done in the 
field of human rights. I will certainly say that it 
was highly improper  and  irresponsible     for 
Mr. Chidambaram to  say that we do not care 
for Amnesty  International.  The Amnesty  
International is  a  respected orgaisation. They 
base their information on non-official sources 
and sometimes on  official   sources.  But     
their basic motivation is good  and     whatever 
they     say  we must     read  and seriously     
consider.     Indeed,  I  have been   very  much     
concerned     about the human rights    and I did 
look at the   Amnesty      Report      which      
the Amnesty     International     was     kind 
enough to  send to  me. I would say that the 
human rights excesses  committed  by  the  
IPKF  were there,  but they bunched around the 
period October 1987 to January 1988. After 
that period,   the   excesses   are      rare   and 
occasional.   I   would  say that  it  goes to the 
credit of the IPKF that -whenever such 
excesses were    brought to their notice, they  
have taken  action I say this not to say that the 
human rights  excesses     cannot take     place. 
Any  Army  which goes there  can  do this. But 
it goes to the credit of the Indian  Army  that     
the   excesses  or the kind of violations that 
have taken place since January 1988, 
considering the  international  experience of 
other armies,   are  in  fact     quite minor.   1 
have said this to a number of Tamil 
organisations     all     over the     world. 
Whenever     they     complain     to   me about 
excesses,  I tell them to please give me the 
cases so that I may take them up with the 
authorities. I am a member of the  Consultative 
Committee  of the Defence Ministry and the 
Minister has   assured     me that they would 
examine any such case if it is brouqht  to  their  
notice.     I    would    also urge  that   at   some  
stage  the  Indian Parliament  should  send  a  
parliamentary delegation to Sri Lanka 
including the   Jaffna      and  North-East      
parts, allow  the  people  there  to   meet  the 
Indian parliamentarians  and  to  lell 
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them what the situation is and how they feel 
about it. I think the time is quite ripe to It I 
would urge upon the Indian Government that 
it is one of the things which will go in its 
interest and in the interest of the image of 
the IPKF. 

Sir, the fact is that still there are cases of 
violations of human rights on both sides. I 
am very sorry to say that despite our 
tremendous presence in Sri Lanka, we are 
unable to protect certain people who would 
decide to take a courageous stand. There is 
the case of Mr. Kandaswamy who headed 
the Tamil Refugee Rehabilitation Army and 
distinguished himself in the Tamil 
Information Centre in  London  for many 
years. He was 
a highly respecter individual. He has been 
missing since June 19. The Indian 
Government and the IPKF are in no position 
to find him out. I would like a statement 
from the Government as to what has 
happened to Mr. Kandaswamy. I went to tha 
Fourth Tamil Eelam Conferece in New York 
and that is the question that many people 
asked me. What has happened to Mr. 
Kandaswamy? I know that he has done a lot 
of good work in terms of publicising all that 

I the Sri Lankan Army was doing earlier. Now 
he is missing. I would like to know what has 
happened to him. According to the Indian 
Express Report, he was kidnapped by an or-
ganisation called EROS. I would like to 
know where Mr. Kandaswamy is. The 
Government should take it up as a top 
priority item. All that has-been achieved is 
the stopping of genocide in Sri Lanka. But at 
what cost? That is the key question. That is 
what disturbs me. The genocide in Sri Lanka 
by the Sri Lankan Army against the Tamils 
has come to an end, thanks to the presence of 
IPKF. But at what cost? What have you lost 
in the process? That is what I want to say. I 
want to say that objective realities of the 
situation are much worse today than before 
the Accord was signed. First of all, we are 
now ending up by fighting Mr. 

Jayewardene'g   war.      Recently,     Mr. 
Jayewardene gave increase in pay to his Army. 
He said that it was possible for him to give 
them increases in pay because he did not have 
to incur expenditure on  fighting the     Tamils. 
The   Indian  Army     was  bearing  the entire  
expenses   and   all  the  -money that was 
earlier being spent on it by Sri Lanka is now 
being spent by the Indian Army. Therefore, he 
was able to give the increase. I think it is an 
indiscreet thing to say. It is also true that the 
singular fact that arises out of the Accord is 
that today we are fighting Jayewardene's war.  
We  condemned Jayewardene earlier for pur-
suing the military solution. Today we are 
pursuing the same thing. In fact we  should  be  
attempting   some  kind of a concrete political 
solution. I am not the one to say that you    
should negotiate     only     with     the     LTTE. 
I must say, I am happy to say that when the 
National  Front met recently,   we   recognised   
the  LTTE   as   a major    organisation.  But we    
would like the Government of India, whenever 
it decides to negotiate and seek a  political 
solution, to negotiate with all of them. We do 
not recognise any one  group  as the  sole 
representative of the Tamil people. So,  first of 
all, the cost,  in  terms of     casualty, has now  
crossed     600,   even     by  official accounts,  
600 people have died. It is painful. Many of the 
people affected met me  sometimes.   I  
remember  one case of an MLA of our own    
party from Bharatpur, Mr. Nathi Singh. He has 
onl one daughter.    His daughter got  maried  
recently.  And  his  son-in-law went for the 
IPKF work. He was parachuted   into  the   
University  campus,   and   he   was   butchered   
by   the LTTE. And he does not look into all 
these  aspects.  It  is  a  very poignant situation.  
In  fact,  the     Army  themselves feel very 
unhappy. And unjustified criticism of    the 
Army, in fact, hurts   a  lot  of people.  And  I  
would urge restraint in this  as far as possible.   
The   second   thing   is   that   you are  fighting     
the  LTTE.     You     are fighting the Tamil 
militants as represented by the LTTE.    But 
have the 
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Sinhalese come over to your side? The Sinhalese 
have become more hardened. In fact, extremism 
and terrorism in the Sinhala area is growing. 
And they are telling you to get out. The 
Sinhalese are also telling you to get out. So, who 
are you fighting for? You have gone there and 
you are fighting the LTTE. LTTF says, you get 
out. And the other side, the Sinhalese, whose 
war you are fighting and for whom 600 people 
have died, are also saying, you get out. So, the 
situation has got more polarised, not less. And 
how the LTTE came to this dominant position, I 
do not want to go into. Mr. Gopalsamy's Party 
used to support an organisation i called TELO. 
In fact, its leader Sabaratnam was a gem. And in 
cold blood he was murdered by the LTTE. 
(Interruption). You had your say. In cold blood, 
he was murdered by the LTTE. That is how they 
became a dominant organisation. That happens. 
Now you are finishing the LTTE. So, who is 
going to defend the Tamils in case you decide to 
pull out tomorrow? That is why you cannot pull 
out. We are not for the Army staying because we 
are imperialists or we are hegemonistjc and we 
wanted them to stay. We say that if you pull out 
today, the Tamils will be defenceless because the 
Sinabala mind has not changed The Sinhalese 
are as against the Tamils or, in fact, more against 
the Tamils than ever before. There fore, today, 
the cost of the treaty, the cost of the accord is 
that; one. you are losing your own men fighting 
the Jayewardene war and paying for it too. 
Jayewardene is not paying you for it. You are 
paying it. The Indian tax-payer is paying it. And 
the second thing is that the Sinhala attitude is 
becoming more and more arrogant and 
extremist. They are also not appreciating your 
presence. They are telling you to get out, the 
people for whom, whose war you are fighting. 
And having gone there, you cannot pull out. And 
if you pull out, Tamils   will  be  massacred.     
And   if 

you stay there, your staying is now dependent on 
Mr. Jayewardene continuing. If tomorrow Mr. 
Jayewardene is assassinated or he loses in an 
election and somebody else comes to power or 
there is a military coup, and then they say, you 
get out, what will you say? Military there is 
today dominated by the JVP—the Janata 
Vimiukti Peramuna. It has got no coiv nection 
with the Janata Party. You please be clear on 
that. JVP ha'; infiltrated the Army. Tomorrow if 
there is a coup and then they say. you get out, 
what will you say? Will you be able to save your 
face in the UN and say, we will not get out? 
Therefore, the situation today is much worse 
than before the accord was signed. And that is 
why the Accord is a total failure. I do not say the 
going of the IPKF has not achieved something. 
It has. I said that. It has put an end to the 
Sinhalese Army's genocide. But you have not 
solved the problem. So, how do you solve the 
problem? What is the way out? And, Sir, with 
that, I will conclude. What is the way out I have 
not taken much time. I have still got some more 
time considering that the Janata Party is the 
largest party. Therefore, you should be generous 
in ^ giving me more time. 

AN. HON. MEMBER: You should have 
the largest heart also. (Interrup tions)... 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Since 
the CPM have also given their time to me, I 
would like to conclude by asking, what is the 
way out? You have gone rushing into an 
accord. For whom? Who did you sign the 
accord with? You signed with the Sri Lankan 
Government. That Government which was 
under seige, because you were financing and 
you were arming the militants. And now you 
are in a situation where you are helping the 
Sri Lankan Army, fighting the very group of 
people whom you financed and you helped in 
the beginning, gave arms, having worsened 
the situation, you are in a posiiton where 
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you cannot get out and you cannot even 
stay there permanently. The question is 
what is the wa out? That is the question. It 
is a Catch 22 situation. (Interruptions). Sir, 
1 glasnost is affecting CPM also. I ami glad 
that glasnost is reaching you So, the core of 
the problem is that the sinhala population, 
which is 75 per cent of the population, has 
been consistently refusing to share power 
with the remaining Tamil population, 
which is about 24 per cent. There is a small 
group called Burgers whom I leave out. But 
24 per cent of the population that include 
plantation Tamils, that includes Muslim 
Tamils and Hindu Tamils, all Tamil 
speaking people put together are 24 per 
cent of the population and the Sinhalese are 
consistently refusing to share power with 
the Tamils. And, why? On a racist theory, 
on the racial superiority theory that Sri 
Lanka belongs to Sinhala people. This is 
the core of the problem. That has to be 
altered. Now, even in India we are under 
this illusion. I would like to backtrack a 
little here and say that we are under an 
illusion because we think that the Tamils 
went there from here and now they are 
demanding a separate country there. That is 
not so. The Tamils of North and East have 
been there from time immemorial. It is the 
Sinhalese who went f from Bihar and 
Orissa. Some 700 or 800 years back there 
was a king called Vijay Sinha, who led 
them, and that is how the word Sinhala 
came. This is not my history. Even the 
Pakistan is who tried to take unholy interest 
in Sri Lanka, their publication put out by 
the Institute of Regional Studies, India-Sri 
Lanka Relatiaons, Retrospect Problems and 
Persepective, I will read out what it says. In 
that it says at page 20 that the two main 
ethnic communities or the island, the 
Sinhala and the Tamils originally migrated 
from India as the two major religions of the 
people. In other words, the fight in Sri 
Lanka is between two groups of Indians. 

 
 
SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: This is distortion 

of history, total distortion of history. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Well, I 
know that the DMK has its own version of 
history. But I am quoting here an authoritative 
text of history. The Tamils were... 

SHRI V.  GOPALSAMY: That is a text  from 
Islamabad.  You   said  that they were     living 
there    from  time immemorial.  Then  you  are     
quoting that  these   two  groups   
(Interruptions). 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I said 
even they accept. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI B. 
SATYANARAYAN REDDY): Please address 
the Chair. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Sir, he 
is bubbling with enthusiasm. He has already 
had his say. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Just now you 
stated that one group played the game of 
double agent. Do not fall in that trap. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Who is 
an agent, who is not an agent, everybody is 
confused. But we in Parliament should not be 
LTTE agents. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: There is nothing 
wrong in advocating the cause of LTTE, 
instead ci playing the role of a double agsnt 
iike you. 

THE   V'CE-CHAIRMAN     (SHRI    B.   ' 
SATYANARAYAN REDDY): Do       not enter 
into a controversy, Mr. Gopalsamy. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: So, 
what I am saying is this, that the North and 
East Tamilians of Sri Lanka have been there 
from time immemorial. The Sinhala maiority 
has no right to say that they are aliens. If there 
are aliens at all, it is the Sinhala people because 
they are much more recent migrants as they 
came only 500 or 700 years ago. Hencc_ We 
cannot accept this argument that is being 
nropaunded time and again. Time and again the 
argument is being propounded that Sinhala 
people somehow have the racial superiority or 
inherent superiority in that island.      So, the 
main    problem 



379 Short Duration [ RAJYA SABHA ]   , on Sri Lanka 380 
Liscussion Discussion 

[Shri Subramanian Swamy] has been that 
the Tamils came to the conclusion of wanting 
Eelam only after they tried everything else. 
They wanted in 1948 a federal constitution. 
We do not know how Sri Lanka became 
independent country because by the Act of 
Parliament which made India independent, all 
kings from whom the British took power were 
made independent kings; some of them chose 
to merge, and so on. But in Sri Lanka, they 
did not restore power to Tamil kings and from 
that time onwards Sri Lankan Tamils have 
been fighting for a share in power. So 1 
cannot give you the extent of discrimination 
that took place during these last 40 years 
which is the core of the problem. Unless you 
understand that, it is not possible to appreciate 
wnat is to be done. Take Ceylon 
Administrative Service. I have the statistics of 
1978 and I am quoting this from a 
publication, Minorities Rights Group Report 
No. 25-Ceylon Administrative Service. 
According to this report theshare of Tamils in 
Ceylon Administrative Service is only 5 per 
cent; their share in population is 24 per cent 
but share in administrative service is only 5 
per cent; in clerical services, postal, railways 
it is only 5 per cent; in professions, engineers, 
doctors, lecturers, it is only 10 per cent; in 
armed forces it is only one per cent or even 
less—I am talking of 1978—and in the public 
sector employment their share is 5 per cent; in 
the police force, it is 2 per cent. So, in other 
words here is a huge population which has 
been systematically denaied for the last 40 
years, a share in power and today you are 
asking them to live ith agroup of people who 
are in overwhelming majority and who have 
been their butchers. 

What is the answer to that? The answer is 
that either the Sri Lankan people adopt a 
federal constitution in which the rights of the 
States are clearly defined, or they have a 
parting of ways. Let there be Eelam. Who are 
you to stop Eelam? The Prime Minister, in 
his speech * in Madras after signing the 
accord said the States so formed after the 
accord will have the same rights as Indian 
States. But it is not so. In fact, they are 
nowhere near that.     Even Tndia has not   
truly    a 

federal Constitution. Here, there are two separate 
nations. Therefore a federal constitution is the 
very minimum because under the present 
constitution, your1 accord is against the basic 
structure of Sri Lankan Constitution and Sri 
Lankan, Supreme Court can throw it away; a re-
lerandum can undo it. Therefore, what you should 
be working for is change in the entire 
Constitution. The present Constitution is a 
theocratic unitary constitution. What they should 
have is a secular federal constitution. That is the 
very minimum and the accord should have been a 
stepping stone for that. After the accord, there has 
been no initiative from the Government at all. 
And that is the core of the problem. I would say 
that the Government, if it wants to get a wayout 
has to build the political process. If they want to 
go ahead with elections, iheywillgo ahead and 
whosoever wants to participate, will participate. 
We in the  National Front have been calling for a 
ceasefire and negotiations with all the groups. 
That has to be done. Here even the LTTE can 
contribute. They cannot fight the Indian army. No 
liberation movement in the world 5.00 P.M. bas 
succeeded which could not secure its supply 
routes. The Vietcong in Vietnam had its supply 
routes throush China If you see the history, you 
will find that the liberation movements which 
have succeeded were those which had secure 
supply ^ lines. The LTTE's success was because 
the supply line from Tamil Nadu was secure. 
Today, thev are fighting the very country or the 
forces of the very country from whom they had 
secure supply routes. They do not have any 
chance against the Indian Army. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; For ten months 
they have withstood. 

THE V'CE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI B. 
SATYANARAYAN REDDY); Mr. Swamy   
nlease conclude. 

SHRl SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Thev do 
not have any chance. If the LTTE is genuinely 
interested in a negotiated settlement, there is a 
way. The people of India are  sympathetic to 
the peonle of Sri Lanka, particularly the 
Tamils.     If the LTTE takes to Gandhian 
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methods, lay down all arms and rely on the 
people of India... 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; Lay down be-
fore Whom? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I am 
not the Minister. 

SHRi V. GOPALSAMY: To lay down 
before the butchers. (Interruptions) Is this 
Gandhism? You are propounding a new 
concept. 

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH 
(Bihar);  American   way. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: 
Suddenly, Mr. Ram Awadhesh Singh has 
woken up to what is American way. I hope he 
knows where it is. Therefore, Sir I would 
appeal to the LTTE. The people of India 
would rise in its defence. But h should realise 
that it has no chance, it does not have any 
chance against the Indian Army. After all, the 
Indian] Army had been given a job and it will 
go after it. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: All the Tamils 
are with the LTTE. Mr. Subramanian 
Swamy, you should know this. You are using 
this occasion to denigrate the LTTE. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI B. 
SATYANARAYAN REDDY): Mr. Go-
palsamy you had your views. Let him 
continue. 

SHRi SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I 
appeal to the LTTE. It should adopt Gandhian 
methods. The poeple of India would stand by 
it, would put pressure on the Indian 
Government and thereby bring about a 
negotiated settlement. Ultimately there has to 
be a negotiated settlement with some group 
on the island. It has to be a political 
settlement. If all of them undertake this 
method all of us would rise as one person to 
support them. But it cannot be that we in this 
country would denigrate our own Army, that 
we would try to run down our own Army and 
bring down their morale. Certainly,.. . 
(Interruptions) no nationalist would like the 
Indian Army to come out from there as a 
defeated Army because it has impact for us 
on all fronts. Therefore I would say that those 
of us who would like a negotiated settlement 
would like to see that Gandhian methods are 
adopted. (Interruptions)  By this alone, it is    
possible 

to have a ceasefire and democratic   elections      
Thank you. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PARVATHANENl UPENDRA 
(Andhra Pradesh): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, 
India is now stuck up in Sri Lanka due to the 
greatest misadventure of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. 
The Sri Lankan policy of the Government is a 
monumental failure. Just like the other 
accords which Mr. Rajiv Gandhi signed with 
aplomb at various stages, this accord also is 
in the doldrums. This also indicates, the stale-
mate in Sri Lmka indicates, the paralysis 
which is gripping this Government and its 
decision-making process. They do not know 
how to come out of the mess which they 
themselves have created. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, the Indo-Sri 
Lankan Accord of July 29 1987, was itself a 
superficial approach to a complex, historical, 
problem. Repeatedly we questioned in this 
House and even till today this Government 
has not been able to satisfy this House or the 
country why India became a party to this 
accord instead of being a guarantor or a 
witness. An accord which should have been 
signed between the Sri Lankan Government 
and the Tamil groups has been signed by the 
Prime Minister on behalf of this country with 
the President of Sri Lanka and as a result of 
this the county has been committed to an 
enormous task there. a policeman's job in Sri 
Lanka, which was never envisaged. Today we 
are stuck up there because of this and at what 
cost? It is not only at the cost of our prestige 
but huge financial expenditure over the troops 
and other people sent there. We have some 
limited objectives in Sri Lanka. No doubt. 
Government justifies it by telling tint the 
country's Geo-political interests demanded 
our intervention there. Otherwise, some of the 
super powers would have com? and meddled 
there. The security concern was shown. Then 
the Indian Ocean being continued as a zone of 
peace, free from interference of extra-
territorial powers was also cited as one of the 
reasons. To that extent our interest in Sri 
Lankan affairs was justified, but what I am 
questioning is that this Government had no 
business to commit this country 
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misadventure  to such an accord     which has 
completely bogged down     our    indian  army 
there.      This accord      has gone beyond the 
purpose for which it wasi meant.      It 
interefered with the    Tamils'    | issue.      It  
has committed the     Govern-    J ment of India 
to a    heavy responsibility and  day-to-day 
administration and  policing and at such a huge 
cost.      What   is the need for all this?     The 
Indian army which has been sent there    to      
protect Tamils    in Sri Lanka has ended up   ' 
in killing, them.      That is exactly what has 
happened there, what is happening there. That 
shows the success of the Sri Lankan policy of 
this  Government which      they    claim. 

And what was the purpose? When 
we demanded in this Parliament, before 
the Sri Lankan accord, that India should 
intervene militarily, meaning against the 
Sri Lankan Government if necessary, 
Government always came forward to say. 
"No, no, this is an internal affair of 
Sri Lanka, we cannot go beyond a point, 
we are not even mediators, we are 
only        using our        good      offices 
nothing elser". And the isame Government 
today went beyond that brief and comnrtted 
this country to such misadventure. 

And what has happened to the implementation   
of  this   accord   also?   It       is faulty  from  the  
very  beginning.   If  you take   from   the  Sri   
Lankan  side,  almost all   the  conditions     of  
the  accord  have     | been  v;ohted by them.  
While comment-     ing on the referendum in the 
North and     \ East,   the   President   of   Sri   
Lanka   himself is on record to say that "we know 
the   result      of   the   referendum,   it   will 
never be in 'favour of the merger, it will go 
against thit,  we are not agreeing to the merger". 
This is what he said even before the referendum  
is held.   This     it<!elf shows th* attitude of the 
Sri Lankan Gov. ernment there. Then the Sri 
Lankan Government failed to release the Tamil 
political prisoners   as  agreed  upon   it  has  
failed to   withdraw  the   emereencv   rule   in   
the Northern   and   Eastern  nrovinces.  It  his 
failed   to   disbund   the   Sinhalese     home-
guards in the Easte-n province. This was     also 
pnrt of the agreement   He promised 

to confine his armed forces to barracks, but 
that condition has also been violated and the 
most dangerous part is that it has intensified 
the Sinhalese colonisation of Eastern 
province, particularly Mul-I litheeru and 
Trincomalee districts. Then it has violated 
the accord by opening Sinhalese police 
stations in the North and the East. It arrested 
the LTTE regional commanders and 
attempted to take them to Colombo for 
interrogation and execution. Even today the 
Sinhalese Government is refusing to commit 
itself to a merger of the Northern and 
Eastern provinces. These are the violations 
of the Accord committed by t'ne Sri Lankan 
Government. 

Then India also has not lived up to its 
commitments. There was a commitment to 
set up an interim government which has not 
been achieved. It has failed to set up a Tamil 
police system also. Then it allowed the 
LTTE' leader .Thu-leepan to die from 
fasting. Then it allowed LTTE Regional 
Commanders and id res in the custody of the 
IPKF to die. It has virtually declared—why 
say virtually, it 'has declared—a war against 
the LTTE and it is responsible for the death 
of hundreds of civilians and destruction   of 
civilian   property. 

This is not the task which we had en 
visaged for the Indian Army there. This 
itself shows the failure of the Sri Lankan 
policy of this Government. And this war 
on LTTE declared by India and the - 
IPKF is the biggest diplomatic victory 
for Mr. Jayewardene who really wanted 
this kind of a situation. He tried all sour 
ces, all foreign sources. He tried to in 
volve the Americans, he tried to involve 
the Israelis, he tried all sources. But 
when he failed, he thought Of this very 
pliable Prime Minister here who wanted 
to escape from the scandals rocking this 
country at that time, against him, and 
who wanted a diversion. He forced this 
Prime Minister to enter into this incredi 
ble Accord there. And from 10th 
Octobe-. the offens've aeainst the I.TTE 
and hundreds of bovs who had withstood 
the onslaught of the Sri Lankan Army 
for yeirs. for decades, started. ATM they 
hnve been BTViihi'ated. That is the achie- 
vem-nt  of this Government. | 
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the boys who have been valiantly standing 
against the Sri Lankan Army's a^rpcities have 
been finished—most o(C them. The second 
level leadership has been finished. Today they 
are keeping the Tamilians there virtually 
without any defence. Tomorrow if the Indian 
Army withdraws, the Tamilians will have to 
Kve at the mercy of Sri Lankan forces and the 
other militant groups there. And what is the 
reason they are giving? Because the LTTE has 
not agreed  to the Accord and unless they 
agree unconditionally, they will not stop army 
action. When did they agree to it? It is not a 
new phenomenon. Even at the time of signing 
the Accord, Mr. Prabhakaran is on record to 
say thai he opposed this Accord; he did not 
agree to this. He was locked up in a hotel 
room, held incom- ' municado, was not 
allowed to meet people and express his views. 
And it was made out that the LTTE and other 
groups had agreed to it. It is a false claim of 
the Government. The Government has misled 
the Parliament and the country also as regards 
the agreement of the Tamil groups to this 
Accord. And now they want to finish whatever 
is remaining of the LTTE. It is not a question 
of my holding any brief for the LTTE. They 
also committed certain atrocities aaainst the 
other Tamil groups, the militant groups, which 
should have been avoided and which we 
condemn. But that fs the only leading force 
there today whi:h stands for the Tamil nehts. 
That grouo is being slowly decimated. And 
this Government is bent unon finish. ing Mr. 
Pnbhakaran within a short time. That is their 
miin aim and thev are trymg to achieve that. 
The whole Tamilian pomilation is terrorised in 
Sri Lanka. Thev are the population which 
welcomed the Indian Armv, as peoole conrng 
from the same ethnic grour), thinking that 
"they were saviours of the people  there. 

And t'he same people today hate the Indian 
Army. The Sinhalese already hate them. And 
the Tamils also now hate them. I do not know 
for whsoe benefit thw Indian Army is staying 
there. Friends have suddenly become foes 
there. My Friend, Mr. Subramanian Swamy 
has pleaded that they should adopt the Gan-
d'hian methods. But they are fighting with 
their backs to the wall. Their offer for cease-
fire has not been accepted. As far back as on 
February 27, 1988 they gave an ofter for 
unconditional ceasefire for unconditional 
talks, but this Government has not agreed. 
Phabhakaran wrote on March 9 to the Prime 
Minister, offering to discuss the matter 
unconditionally, but this was not accepted. 
They say, "No, you must agree to the Accord; 
lay down the arms, disarm yourself; then only 
we will talk to you." This is the type of 
approach that this Government is adopting 
everywhere, not only in sri Lanka. They 
adopted it in Punjab. Every one of the 
terrorists they want to finish, to the last, anj 
then only a political solution will be thought 
of. If they want to adopt this kind of strong-
arm methods everywhere they cannot achieve 
the purpose. Now this Government has to do 
certain introspection and see hpw to get out of 
this situation. The only way out is to declare a 
cease-fire and call the Tamil groups there for 
negotiations and discussions. That has to be 
done and no preconditions need be put 
because they also want peace there and, 
ultimately, ff the Accord is beneficial to the 
Tamils, they will accept it. But you should not 
put a condition there. So, it is necessarv that a 
cease-fire should be declared immediately 
and, also, whoever is in custody should be 
released. 

Then, an interim Government, as pro-
mised, must be established there. Merger 
should fake place, as agreed upon, of the 
northern and eastern provinces, and elections 
should be held as quickly as; possible. 

Finally, before I close, I would like to 
remind this Government: For years you have 
been advising the Sri Lankan Government 
that a militarv option should not be exercised    
and they should only 
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(Shri Parvathaneni Upendra) try for a 
peaceful settlement. That was the advice you 
were giving but it is exactly quite opposite 
that you are doing today by insisting on 
continuing the hostilities there—by not 
agreeing to a ceasefire and not calling the 
LTTE for talks. Therefore, I plead that even 
now it is your duty to declare a cease-fire and 
try for a negotiated settlement. Thank you. 

SHRI E. BALANANDAN (Kerala): Sir, 
today we are discussing a very-seri-ous issue 
over which there is a real difference of opinion 
among the Members of Parliament. To start 
with if we go back to the history of the Sri 
Lankan issue, the Tamil ethnic group in Sri 
Lanka was demanding a separate State for 
themselves If or their development for long 
and the Sri Lankan Govenment was using the 
military and police against it and they were 
killing them. Thousands of them have been 
killed by the Sri Lankan police and military. 
The strength of the Sri Lankan army has been 
increased to 50,000. The expenditure of the 
Sri Lankan Government on military, 
previously, was Rs. 3.6 billion. But it has risen 
to Rs. 6 billion. That was the situation when 
the whole thing developed into such that the 
demand of the Tamil people led to the 
suppression of the Tamil people and the Sri 
Lankan Government was utiliz. ing the forces 
of Israel as well as British mercenaries against 
the Tamil people. And the Ceylonese 
Government were being helped by Pakistan 
through supply of arms. etc. Therefore, there 
was the danger of third forces coming into Sri 
Lanka and their penetration being established 
there on the ground of this ethnic 
conflagration. This was the sitaution which 
developed there. Therefore, from our side we 
entered into an Accord on the gound that we 
do not want any imperialist agency in the 
neighbouring small State of Sri Lanka. That 
will come to create destabilisation in this area. 
The conditions agreed to, according to us, 
were also bad. 

To go back to see the conditions, the first 
condition was that the multi-lingual multi-ethnic 
character of the Sri Lankan State has been aereed 
to. That is one of the basic conditions for which 
the Tamil population was fighting. 

The northern and the eastern provinces 
are the historic habitation of the Tamil-
speaking people, it was agreed. 

And pledge to nurture the cultural, lin-
guistic identities of each ethnic group with, in 
the framework of the unity, sovereignty and 
territorial integrity of Sri Lankan. This is the 
basic point on which some difference is the:e. 
An independent Tamil State is wanted by a 
section of the Tamil agitatos. In this 
agreement it was said that within the 
framework of the Sri Lankan Contitu-tion, 
unity of Sri Lanka, this ethnic problem could 
be solved by a federal structure giving 
freedom to the Tamil people as eavised in this 
agreement. 

Joining of the northern and eastern pro-
vinces in a single administrative unit has not 
been done. 

A referendum would be held within a year 
on the question of regional   governments, in 
the east whether they want an    administrative 
unit with North. 

Elections would be held for the provincial 
council by December, 1987, so on and so 
forth. 

To fulfil these conditions, if Sri Lanka 
requests, our army should go and supervise it. 
This was in sum the condition. 

Now one year and one month have exactly 
passed today. So we have to look back and 
assess and estimate the result, whether we 
were gaining, whether we were losing and 
whether anything is to be re-thought, re-
assessed, whether a new strategy is to be 
taken etc. etc., with an unbiased look. 

Therefore, if we go through, we will find 
that the Sri Lankan Government on its part 
did not implement the accod in its true spirit. 
We find that the Prime Minister of the 
country was not agreeing with the accord. We 
also find that the Intenal Minister—there is a 
Minister for Internal Affairs also—was not in 
full agreement with the accord. This way and 
that way the Sri Lankan Government was 
dragging its feet to fully implement the accod 
within the shortest possible time, on thing. 

Another thing also simultaneously hap-
pened. There are several Tamil organisations 
not only the LTTE. Many organisa. 
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tions of the Tamil people having influence on 
a sizeable population, were supporting the 
accord. But the LTTE, having fire power in 
its hands, wanted to be the sole agent, sole 
representative of the Tamil people. That was 
the main hurdle to come to an understanding. 
It refused to lay down arms as agieed to in the 
accord. 

Therefore, what is the total situation today? 
Our army our jawans, our officers arc 
(fulfilling a very difficult job. In the foreign 
terrain they have to go and operate against an 
alien section of people who are having arms. 
They are fighting our armed forces on which 
we have to express concern. Our valient 
fighters our armymen, many of them have lost 
their lives. But, however the point we have to 
discuss today is whether there is a possibility 
of implementing the full accord or not. What 
stands in the way? By doing through the 
records I found that thre was a near chance of 
an agreement and the Government of Sri 
Lanka had agreed to a single unit of Easten 
and Northern areas and they also aereed to 
have elections on the basis of 1982 rolls which 
was a disputed point. It is stated in the 
newspapers that the agreement was on the 
cards within a few days. I don't know what has 
happened to that. How has that situation 
changed? 

Another report had appeared in the papers 
that the RAW has negotiated and had almot 
reached an agreement. I want to know from 
the hon. Minister whether RAW has been 
entrusted with the job of negotiating on this 
question or it is being negotiated the Foreign 
Minister's or the Prime Minister's level. 

I would also like to know what was the 
condition agreed to? According to the reports 
in the Times of India, our Defence Minister 
went to 3ri Lanka and talked to the Sri 
Lankan authorities and others and aereed to 
concessions four times that of the concessions 
agreed to by the RAW. What   were  theY?  
What   are  the  conces- been   noreed   to        
be given by the Defence Minister of this 
Goimtrv9 I want to know, that. What WP-R 
THE  oor-ppd to between RAW and others? 
Thes" condition, we must know so that we 
can take a proper view of the s'raatlnn. 

In the Lok Sabh* las monia it    was staied 
that our expenditure on our military operations 
there till last month amounted to Rs. 97 crores. 
Some other figure might be for this month  
Month after month a huge amount is being 
spent by us. It has also  been reported that the  
Government of India have assured them to give 
Rs. 150 crores in order to meet the expenditure 
on resettlement of displaced persons. We do not 
know the details. Therefore, what is the 
thinking of the Government of India after 
having been there for one year and one month 
On the question of solving this problem? We do 
not think that we can solve this question by 
military means alone. I do  not  say that  the  
military  should  be withdrawn now. It is for the 
safety Of the Tamils, the Indian Army should 
be there. Don't think the majority of the 
Sinhalese are against them. No. The recent 
elections in Sri Lanka proved this.    The JVP 
and some other parties weie against the elec-
tions.  They  declared     boycotting  of  the 
elections.   Even  then  more  than  60  per cent 
of the people voted in this election. The Left 
Four-party Alliance in Sri Lanka is supporting 
the Accord. Therefore, sane opinion in the land 
of Sri Lanka is not against the Accord  at all. 
Don't take it that every Sinhalese is against the 
Tamils. That is not a fact. The fact is that the 
sane opinion is developing in Sri Lanka. We 
have to develop that opinion. We have to help 
every small and single    political step to  
strengthen this  together wi'h the military 
operations. We have to move politically also to 
solve this problem. Therefore, I am asking the 
Minister to explain to us, what is the latest 
appraisal of the Government  of  India,   of  our  
efforts  to implement the Accord which was   
signed? Is there any possibility in the near 
furore to come to an arrangement so that   onr 
IPKF is wifhd-awn? If not, what  is  the way 
out? The Minister should tell the parliament 
about the latest situation and the Government's 
thinking on  this  master.  It should be spelt out 
properly. The Government of Tndia was not 
against the Tamil people,  1.40 000 Taw 
refugees front Sri Lanka we»-e here. We were 
feeding thorn. We were helping them. We were 
helping them   in   so   many   wavs   which   I   
don't want to explain. The ethmic problem of a 
minority can be solved only through cwm- 
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plete democratic way. Some hon. Member 
pointed out about the Constitutional 
amendment brought forward in Sri Lankan 
Parliament. It is not sufficient. It does not 
suve the real autonomy. Therefore, that 
needs change. How far and how effective 
we can negotiate and pressurise the Sri 
Lunkan Government is another question. 
But while going through the framework 
of the Accord, we must still pressurise the 
Sri Lankan Government to have a little 
broader approach towards the ethnic people 
so that they are given more freedom. Sri 
Lankan people should be one and that at- 
icude should come from the Sri Lankan 
Government. Iherefore, I request ihe Min. 
ister to see that proper pressure is brought 
on the Sri Lankan Government to imple 
ment the Accord, to establish the democra 
tic process by giving more freedom to Sri 
Lankan Tamil minorities within the Consti 
tutional framework. Then alone the ques 
tion of ethnic conflict can be solved. The 
Minister should also tell the Parliament, 
what is the latest situation and how the 
Government is going to approach the nro- 
blem.  

 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH (Rajasthan): Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir, what we are engaged in this 
evening, to my mind, is not a discussion on the 
conduct of the Sri Lankan Government or how it 
conducts itself so far as its domestic affairs are 
concerned. To my mind, it is also not a discussion 
on the conduct or misconduct of the LITE. Sir, as I 
said, for the benefit of the Minister, I will wait 
until the Minister satisfies himself with all the 
interrup- tons that he wishes to make. Then, I can 
proceed. It is a very serious matter. I have started 
by saying that it is not my i/.tent to discuss the 
conduct of the Sri Lankan Government and Low it 
conducts itself in administering its own affairs or 
indeed even the conduct or the misconduct of the 
LITE. I am principally and primarily concerned 
with the conduct of the Government of India and 
its Sri Lankan policy. I would like to remind you, 
Sir, that when this Accord was signed, hon. the 
Prime M'nister, as he is given to doing, cate 
gorised it as the Accord of the Century and when I 
remind you of it, it is not to derive anv empty 
satisfaction from th&S reminder because the taste 
or that reminder is like the taste of ashes in my 
month. So. we can examine the success or the 
failure of any policy, not against the statement of 
claims and the objectives made by any 
Government, but only and alwavs  
 
 
 
atrainst the criteria of the attainment Of those 
a'ms. Now. 13 months after the launching of this 
misadventure, we need to remind ourselves as to 
what were the  stated  aims of the Government 

the hon. Minister for Defence  in a Tecent  has 
been food enough to reiterate them: and the three 
stated aims Of the sri Lanka were, end of violence 
in  Sri  Lanka; secondly,  protecton 
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of Tamil interests in Sri Lanka; tiiirdly, 
safeguarding of India's security needs in the 
region and all this, in an overall framework of 
Sri Lankan unity. This is how the Government 
of India explained its aims in Sri Lanka and 
explained its Sri Lankan policy. Now, Sir, 13 
months later, when wc examine as to how many 
Of these aims have been achieved, whether ttey 
have been achieved at all, or not achieved, no 
matter how we look at it, demonstrably, there 
have been failures on all these three fronts. I am 
not going to engage myself in an examination 
whether Sri Lanka will remain united or not. But 
there is not an end of violence. Violence 
continues; I would agree with the previous 
speaker that possibly, the extent of what was 
called genocide of Tamils has been lessened. 
Yet, it is a very saddening fact ^ for me to 
underline that the direction of violence has 
changed an that the perpetrator of current 
violence ought to be the Indian Peace Keeping 
Force. I do not think our presence is subserving 
Tamil interests in Sri Lanka which is the second 
stated aim. The third, about subserving Indian's 
security need I will come to a little later. Sir, it 
will suffice to say that by the involvement of the 
IPKF in Sri Lanka, not only are India's security 
interests not being subserved, in fact, they are 
being harmed. This is so primarily because to 
my mind, there was not at the beginning and 
there is still not today a recognisable or 
intelligible political purpose behind the 
involvement of the IPKF in Sri Lanka and there 
is no attainable military aim. This, in turn, 
exemplifies the failure of the Government's Sri 
Lankan policy, both on the diplomatic and on 
the military fronts. Why has it failed on the 
diplomatic front? 

Firstly, the conceptualising of policy and the 
conduct of our diplomacy nms* have ensured the 
avoiding of significant military presence and 
action abroad. In fact rather than Indian 
diplomacy ensuring this, it has obtained the 
involvement of IPKF in what appears to be a 
morass. Secondly, Sir, it is a diplomatic failure 
because of the origins which persuaded the hon. 
Prime Minister to say that it was the 'Accord of 
{he Century', which exemplifies a search for the 
false heroic, a misconceived and 

insufficiently understood     concept Of the 
regional role. That is why we have ended up with 
diplomatic failure. Thirdly, it appears that none 
of the lessons of current history, whether of 
Vietnam or of Afghanistan or of Kampuchea or 
of Angola or Of  Namibia  or of Lebanon,    have  
been understood or studied by the Government 
of India.  If, simply put that lesson were to be 
stated, it is that you might prevail militarily, but 
only at terrible costs. But you cannot  prevail    
even militarily  over national,  religious,  
regional  forces  which is what we have ended up 
precisely doing in Sri Lanka. It is a measure of 
our failu: of  diplomacy, that   our  yesterday'j   
allis have  become today's  adversaries. It is 
measure of our failure on the1' diploma front that 
the Sri Lankans do not longc like us to be in Sri 
Lanka. The  lamil who interests we are supposed 
to be su! serving by being there, do no longer 
U'us us. The IPKF which is but ^ instrumern of 
State policy does not know till toda; who its real 
enemy is. As an ex-soldier. I  can  tell  you  now  
damaging ft is  for a soldier not to know what it 
is and whom it is that he is required to combat. 
Thfa brings me to the failure on the military 
front. 

Why have we failed on the    military front? 
Firstly, because no country has «ver benefited 
from a long war which if wiat we are ending up 
by doing in Sri Lanka. Military  leadership,  
whether    political or of any other kind, is not 
the art of getting soldiers killed. It is the 
challenge of preserving every single soldier's 
life. Secondly, Sir, we have failed militarily 
because 3'OU cannot send an army to war on 
slogans of peace;  which  is  what we have done  
in Sri Lanka. You call it the IPKF,'and you ask it 
to engage in war, and this has cause> a 
psyhcological fracture in the minds o those 
whom you are asking to lay dowe their lives. 
Thirdly, a nation should    cautiously into a long-
term confrontstio! if you do not like the word 
'war*. It h to mobilise all its resources for a batik 
materially  and  psyhcologically.  No effort of 
this kind on a foreign soil, whether you like the 
word 'war' or do not like   the word  war  is 
possible without a psychological preparation. 
The IPKF is m difficulties today. The nation is 
divided as it Is 
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in   Sri Lanka. The nation is unsure of the 
Government's Sri Lankan policy which, in turn, 
has led and contributed to our    military failure, 
because insufficient thought and insufficient 
preparation went into the IPKFs involvement in 
Sri Lanka, Which is why I call them military 
failures. IPKF is being asked to engage in Sri 
Lanka—as a friend serving  in IPKF  told me 
recently—what  is called the fourth    state     of 
insurgency. Fourth state of insurgency is that 
people have already formed a state within a gtate. 
Whether you like LTTE or you do not like 
LTTE, whether LTTE deceived us or did not 
deceive us or they went back or did not go back 
on their words, is not the significant  point.  The 
significant point is that  today LTTE deservedly 
or undeservedly is !ft the fourth state Of 
insurgency. It was their writ, according to my 
understanding,  despite the IPKFs presence, it is 
their writ, which largely runs in Jaffna. It might 
interest a lot of my friends here, for twenty years 
we contended with insurgency in Mizoram, at 
the end of these twenty years we signed an 
accord, at the time  of signing  the  accord—I 
could  be faulted  of the exactness of the figure— 
roughly 250 Mizo terrorists surfaced with 
roughly 341  arms. Government does not share 
its intelligence with us. What little information I 
have on the subject is that there  are  today  2500  
trained  cadres  of LTTE. There is a mistaken 
impression for some   friends  to  state      that   the  
supply routes of LTTE have dried up. No, they 
have not dried up. If they had dried up, LTTE 
could not have held up the IPKF as it has done 
today. I say this as one who has bad the honour 
of having worn uniform; I say it in pain, less in 
anger. Both on the diplomatic and on the military 
fronts, I would like to share with the honourable 
Minister for External Affairs, at very eminent 
Indian, a man of reflection and thought, please 
recognise that foreign policy  failures   have  far  
more   profound effect on the future of a nation 
than the failures on the front of domestic policy. 
What you do on the front    of foreign policy 
lives with the nation for many decades unit 
rectified and the two principal examples which 
time will sot permit me 

to elaborate are, of course, J&K 48 and the  
bleak plateau of ihe Aksai Chin, is the decade ot 
the 50s. Aksai Chin demonstrated the second 
principle which 1 would like to snare wiih the 
honourable Minister, that you cannot confront raw 
military ferce with moral force alone, which is 
what we attempted  to do in the early  stages of 
our China policy. And the reverse of it is what 
we are now trying to do in Sri Lanka. And that 
is,  that a variation Of the same theme would 
suggest, that just as you cannot confront raw 
military power merely with moral power, when 
that raw military power    is combined  with 
motal force, you cannot confront it with military 
force alone. IPKF is today engaged in an 
operation on foreign soil, with insufficient local 
intelligence, with     insufficient  local support, 
with a morale which I cannot say is of the 
highest order. Hence all actions of IPKF are 
reactive and, to my mind, I find it, the 
implication of it, as insulting that on 29th July 
1988 IPKF was advised to bunker down, not to 
stir out on the roads,   so  that  no  incident  could     
tale place, so that on the anniversary o[ the 
signing of the  accord, LTTE might not score a 
Point by blowing up a mine Of firing a sniper 
shot at a passing vehicle. It is a reflection both 
on the diplomatic and military front, this conduct 
of IPKF, which after all is a symbol of the 
Govern. ment of India's Sri Lanka policy. I am 
one Of the later speakers and time would not 
permit me to elaborate. I believe that Sri Lanka 
and the Government of Indian Sri Lanka policy 
have their own implies* tions and I would entreat 
this Government not to treat it lightly. You can 
score a debating point with me. You have access 
to information and you can refnte wfcat-ever I 
say here. What you say will get reported  in  the 
papers  and  what I  say will not be reported in 
the papers which, is not a matter of great concern 
to me. But believe me—Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, 
through you I would entreat the honourable  
Minister of External Affairs—believe me, what 
you do in Sri Lanka today, and what you have 
already done for the past 13 months, is going to 
be counted as one Of those foreign policy 
decisions Ac consequences of which this ration 
will have to live with for many decades to come. 
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1 would conclude by asking the honoura-

ble Minister to provide three or four 
elementary clarifications. 

Have you even today got a time-frame? I 
cannot use here the word "solution" because 
in complex situations like this there is no 
solution. Let me, therefore, put it simply: 
Have you even today got a timeframe for 
creating such conditions that tho IPKF can 
come back home? You sent the IPKF to Sri 
Lanka and you have to create conditions 
which permit the IPKF to come back with its 
honour intact. The Indian army cannot be 
permitted to lose, even to appear to lose, 
because it is not the Indian army's loss, it is 
the Indian nation's low. It is this Government 
which involved the IPKF in Sri Lanka and it 
is this Government's bounden duty to create 
conditions for an honourable withdrawal of 
the IPKF from Sri Lanka? Have you got a 
timeframe for it or is it going to be indefinite? 

Secondly, what indeed is your diplomatic 
purpose of continuing this engagement of the 
IPKF in Sri Lanka? What is the diplomatic 
aim even now? Please explain this to us. Or, 
what is left of it? 
 

Thirdly, what is your primary aim or what 
is the basic task that you have given to the 
IPKF? What is the task which the IPKF must 
achieve? Is it the destruction of the LITE and 
if it is not the destruction of the LTTE. then 
what Is that specific task that the IPKF has? 

Sir, I will not go into the various ass pects 
Of the accord or what has not happened under 
the accord or what the Sri Lankan 
Government has not done about the  accord. 
My simnle clarifications with regard to the 
accord are about the question of crown lands 
and about devolution of financial rowers. 
Perhaps the Government will explain this. 

Sir you have been very tolerant and very 
patient with me. But it is just one more 
sentence that I would like to share with you. 
In this entire administration of the 
Government of India's Sri Lanka policy, the 
primary and, ironically enough, an ancient 
lesson that we have to learn in India is about 
the true     na- 

ture of India's power and about the liooV 
tations on the application of that powes 
because, in the absence of that under-standing, 
a grievous wrong will be perpetrated by this 
Government on the future generations of 
India. Do not take our observations lightly or 
merely as an adversarial role of a political 
opponent or dub them as motivated. Please 
heed them. We too speak for the nation; we 
are also concerned about its welfare. Thank 
you Sir. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI B. 
SATYANARAYAN REDDY): Now, D. 
Ratnakar Pandey. 
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; Unnecessarily he 
is dragging a matter which is irrelevant to this 
subject. Shall I ask Mr. Pandey whether he 
knows what Mr. Jawaharlal Nehru advised 
people like him about these arguments? 

DR. RATNAKAR PANDEY: I am coming 
to the point. 

SHRI V. . GOPALSAMY: You don't know 
anything. 
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; Sinhalese never 
lived in Jaffna. He does not know even the 
alphabets of the Sri Lankan problem.   He is 
exhibiting his ignorance. 

 

SHRI     V.     GOPALSAxMY:     Subhas . 
Chandra Bose was branded as a terrorist by the 
British.    (Interruptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; You have 
become mainacs in the hands of Jayewar-
dene. 

[The  Vice-Chairman,     (Shri     Jagesh) 
Desai) in the Chair.] 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Mr. Pandey is 
not aware of what Mr. Moopanar stated about 
it. He does not know what he is 
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Yon are brand-ed 
as butchers.   You are   justifying   that 
butchery. * 
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SHRI   ANAND   SHARMA   (Himachal 

Pradesh):       Mr.    Vice-Chairman,      the 
matter  which  this     House   is  discussing 
today is of great importance and a matter of 
concern for this entire country and the people of 
the entire region. There cannot be any doubt 
about that.    There is also no dispute that 
because of what has been happening for the last 
few years in Sri Lanka, the manner in which the 
people of Tamil origin were     brutaliscd,     the 
manner   in   which   they   were subjected to     
racial discrimination,     the     manner in   
which   they   were victims of a genocide, they 
needed help.    There is no dispute that people in 
this country were anguished and angered. It is 
not only a question of historical    links or the 
cultural links which this country, the 
Government of India, and the people of India 
have, ir- 

respective of the region they belong to and 
irrespective of the language which they speak, 
and it would be very unfair if we try to 
describe these links as links bet-Ween the 
people of Tamil origin in India and the Tamils 
in Sri Lanka. The entire Indian people, our 
Government and our people, stood as one in 
condemning the atrocities on the Tamils in Sri 
Lanka. When they needed help, the 
Government of India came forward, extended 
help and took up the issue repeatedly with the 
Government of Sri Lanka to ensure a peace" 
ful, negotiated, settlement of the conflict. 

Now, when we talk here in terms of a 
settlement of the dispute, we have to be very 
clear about the approach and the principles 
involved. The Government of India have 
always said that the rights of the Tami! 
minority have to be accepted and respected, 
that the Tamil culture has to be preserved and 
promoted, that the atrocities on the Tamil must 
end and there should be a negotiated 
settlement, a settlement within the framework 
of a united Sri Lanka.We never believe in, we 
never encourage, the division of a sovereign 
nation, the division of a friendly non-aligned 
country. 

Sir, prior to.the Accord, tension was in-
creasing in the entire region. Forces hostile to 
the democratic forces in this region, forces 
which I can also term as alien forces with 
respect to India, were trying desperately to 
gain a foothold in this region, particularly, in 
Sri Lanka to set up military bases using the 
Tamil-Sinhala conflict as an excuse. It was in 
this background that the Prime Minister of 
India, Shri Rajiv Gandhi, sigped this historio 
accord with the President of Sri Lanka, Shri 
Jayewardene. 

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH: 
Historic, black, accord. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : I am using the 
word 'historic' because it was for the first time 
that heads of two Governments had shown to 
the world that two sovereign nations can come 
together to solve disputes, that one country 
can help another in resolving conflicts for its 
stability and progress. This accord was 
acclaimed not only by the people like us from 
the treasury benches. This accord   also 
received 
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the support of the people all over the 
world. This accord was also hailed by 
many world leaders, be it the United States 
of America or the Soviet Union. 

SHRI  RAM     ADADHESH     
SINGH: 
First by America.  

Sir, I will term it as act of great 
statesmanship by the Prime Minister of 
India and the President of Sri Lanka. It was 
an act of great statesmanship and courage 
displayed by them. Sir today, there are 
some friends who have some reservations... 

 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA   :  Sir, as I 
was saying, it was an act of great states- 
i manship. Today,    there are friends who 
have reservations. They may have genuine 
reservations. There are some others who are 
criticising the very basis of the accord. 
Those who opposed the accord right from 
the beginning have ignored the preceding 
and subsequent developments. There are 
also friends who, influenced purely by 
political motivations, go in for criticism of 
the accord, of the Government, of the Prime 
Minister and of the TPKF. I strongly 
condemn this sort of motivated criticism. It 
is a deliberate attempt to denigrate this 
great effort and also to malign the Indian 
Army. I find it very surprising, Sir, when 
people, in one breath, talk in terms of the 
honour of the Indian Army—nobody is 
more concerned with the honour of the 
Indian Army than the Prime Minister and 
the Government of India; the honour of the 
Indian Army 

is not your isole property; the entire nation is 
concerned; the Indian Army has not behaved or 
acted in a manner which has brought bad name 
to the country—in the same breath, there are 
friends whe also accuse falsely the Indian Army 
of committing atrocities. They have used not 
only uncharitable or abusive language but have, 
in fact, become allies of those forces which are 
out to malign this country, this Government and 
its armed forces. 

 

Sir, a reference has been made about Tamil 
culture and Tamil language. I know the resons for 
which some friends look up towards the press 
gallery and talk more about  Tamil  language.  I  
do   not  blame them because they stand for an 
ideology which is nothing but parochialism. 
Whenever elections are approaching they would 
like to raise the issue of language because that is 
their only ideology, that is the only political  
instrument    which  some  friends have  time  and    
again deliberately  raked up let me be very clear. 
As far as thh accord is concerned or the Prime 
Minister is concerned, I would not like to go back; 
towards the internal thing but this accord provides 
a guarantee for the preservation of Tamil culture, 
Tamil    language and I must congratulate the 
Prime Minister for having this incorporated. Today 
when we talk  in  terms  of  achievements,  can yon 
forget that Tamil language is one of the. official 
languages of Sri Lanka today, it has been   
accepted   as   such ?   (Interruptions'). There   has  
been  an  amendment   in  their Constitution 
subsequent to the accord and that amendment to 
the Constitution is not a small event. I know, 
friends on the other side can always pack up 
something even after this amendment to point out 
soma flaws. I am not here to sueeest that thera are 
no pitfalls, I am not here to suggest that there are 
no obstacles ahead, but we must be objective in 
our criticism. Even if we have to oppose we have 
to be objective. I was happy to hear from one of 
the friends at least on one aspect of this accord  
and  subsequent developments.. . (Interruptions).    
Mr.    Subramanian   Swamy was more objective. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: You must ba happy. 
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SHRI ANAND SHARMA : When we talk 
of thl$ accord, the achievements and the 
future hurdles, we must not forget that it was 
not our own decision to go to Sri Lanka. 
Those who say or ask this question as to 
why we have gone there, they are 
conveniently forgetting the developments in 
Sri Lanka, the fact that it was both the 
Government of Sri Lanka and the people of 
Jaffna who had repeatedly urged the 
Government of India. It was only when both 
the Government and the Tamils there had 
urged the Government of India, the Frime 
Minister of India responded. 

AN HON. MEMBER : This House also. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: That is correct. 
Sir, it was on that invitation, on that appeal 
that the IPF went there. And 1PKF went there 
for what ? It went there to stop the genocide. It 
went there in the wake of an assault which had 
led to widespread protest even in this country. 
Sir, IPKF, I may say, has succeeded in stop-
ping that genocide. This was one genocide, the 
genocide of the Sinhalese versus the Tamils 
and there was another aspect. *Hiere was 
violence, Tamil versus Tamils violence, very 
unfortunate. We expected that all those who 
had we'.comed the accord, giving commitment 
of this Government and this country, all those 
Tamil j groups would abide by the accord, 
they would support the accord as they had pro-
mi %d to do and they would surrender the 
weapons. It is here where the dispute started 
because the LTTE went back over the 
conditions of the accord, as they had promised 
to do and they would surrender the weapons. 
It is here where the dispute started because the 
LTTE went back over the conditions of the 
accord, the assurances and the promises. It 
was the LTTE which could be held 
responsible. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: They were not 
at all party to the Accord. Now you are 
doing the dirty job of Mr. Jayewar-dene 
there. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : T understand 
the emotions of mv friend, Mr. Gopalsa-
my.   LT1E  had   given   arsurances.   Even 

after the Indian Army had gone to Sri Lanka, 
the LTTE leadership had met the leaderers of 
the IPKF and settled the time frame for 
surrendering the weapons. Sir, I appeal to 
Mr. Gopalsamy not to be subjective while 
discussing the LTTE part of the Sri Lankan 
problem, because LTTE not only refused to 
surrender the weapons but it also started 
attacking the IPKF. It was not the IPKF who 
started it first. 

SHRT V. GOPALSAMY : They did it in 
self-defence. What is wrong in it ? 

SHRT ANAND SHARMA : No, no. IPFK 
had a duty under the Accord. It was the duty 
of the IPKF to disarm all the militant croups. 
To accomplish that role if the TPKF tries to 
disarm the LTTE or any other Tamil militant 
group, it is only fulfilling its duty. But that 
does not justify violent attacks on the IPKF. 
Sir, it is not a question of IPKF versus the 
LTTE. 

SHRT V.. GOPALSAMY : Will you yield 
for a moment ? Mr. Sharma requested the 
Members not to be too subjective even if it is 
the case of LTTE. I would like to clarify one 
point. Seventeen LTTE men were arrested bv 
the Sri Lankan Naw auainst the snirit of the 
Accord. WVn the Indian Government and the 
TPKF failed to protect them or rescue them 
they had to end their lives, which triggered off 
the whole conflacn-Mtion. Then you started 
attacking the LTTE. I must  sav they had to 
retaliate  naturally. 

THE VTCE-CHATRMAN (SHRT JA-
GESH DESAH : Mr. Sharma, now please 
don't yield. Otherwise there will be no end to 
it. 

SHRT ANAND SHARMA  I will not, Sir. 
The truth remains that IPKF was only trying 
to discharge its responsibility which was 
given to it under the Accord. Sir, when we 
talk of protecting the Tamils, can we ignore 
the fact that because of the sitmtfon resulting 
from the efforts of the TPKF and the post-
Acord deve-lonmer'ts. after a Ions can neonle 
in Jaffna peninsula are one aeain in a nosition 
to lead   a   normal   life f The   refugees   
have 
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been returning from India only because there 
hag been an improvement. Children are going 
to schools. Markets are open. It is quite 
surprising that some friends who criticise 
every thing ignore even these developments. 

Sir, I still say that the IPKF has protected 
the Tamils in Sri Lanka. It cannot he accused 
of committing any vio-!ence against the 
Tamils. The skirmishes between the LITE and 
the IPKF cannot be termed as a war between 
the Tamils and the Indian Army. LTTE is not 
and cannot be the sole discretion of the Tamih 
of Sri Lanka. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Then what about 
the decimation of innocent Tamils? The same 
genocide you are doing now. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : There have 
been other Tamil groups who have been 
fighting for the cause of Tamils in Sri 
Lanka. Those groups had also been mak 
ing sacrifice?. They were a part of the 
struggles. But it was the LTTE 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Some quisling 
groups you have found. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-GESH 
DESAI) : You spoke for thirty -four minutes, 
Mr. Gopalsamy. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : Sir, it was the 
LTTE which wanted everything for hself, 
which wanted the Tamils of Sri Lanka to be 
its private property. They tried and started 
eliminating all the other Tamil groups, 
whether it was the EPRLF or TELO or the 
other groups... (Interruptions) .,. There was 
shedding of the blood of these Tamils 
freedom fighters by the LTTE. They killed 
them by hundreds; they killed their headers. 
Why ? Because of the personal ambition of 
Mr. Prabhakaran and the lust for power—to 
control everything resulting from the Indo-Sri 
Lankan Accord by one group. That is the 
root-cause of the strife there, the continuing 
bloodshed in Sri Lanka. The LTTE cannot 
escape responsibility when we talk in terms 
of history. 

Many friends have referred to history— 
that when history will be written, this will 

be criticized or condemned and this will be an 
unfortunate chapter. But history will also 
record the support of the Indian Government 
to the Tamil cause, history will also record the 
courageous act of statementship of the Prime 
Minister of India, and history will also record 
hew the LTTE tried, through a Fascist ap-
proach, to weaken the Tamil movement in Sri 
Lanka by decimating, by killing, all the otners 
who also stood for the same language, for the 
same culture and for the same people. 

Sir, Mr. Jaswant Singh said... 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Rajiv Gandhi 
has become a neo-Fascist. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: Well, I don't 
have to give a reply to him, in any case. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-GESH 
DESAI) : Don't reply to any comments. The 
Minister is there and he will reply. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: There is one 
thing which he said and I object to k. That is 
why I am referring to it. He said that the 
Indian army has 'been completely cornered 
there and which, according to him, is very 
humiliating. The Indian army is not fighting a 
war there. Why are they making it look like 
that ? Why are you falling in the trap of those 
forces which are out to malign you ? The 
Indian army has acted with the utmost 
restraint. The Generlas who have been there 
have repeatedly said that they have been 
fighting with one arm right behind their back. 
They have not used their full powers. Mr. 
laswant Singh had served the Indian army and 
he knows the might of the Indian army. The 
very fact that this army is not eliminating 
those who are still refusing to fall in line, 
proves the point that the army there has a 
specific role and ttie Indian army has not in-
dulged in any uncalled-for violence or assault 
even against such elements. 

Sir, 1 have listed the various achievements 
which have been there. Of course, have are 
anxious that the Accord is finally and fuly 
implemented and our soldiers come back. 
But we must not doubt the 
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sincerety of Mr. Jayewardene also. Im-
mediattely after the signing of the Accord, 
there was an attempt on the life o'f oar Prime 
Minister—which was referred to by Mr. 
Pandey—and later there has been a serious 
attempt on the life of President Jayewardene. 
So many leaders of his party and Ministers 
have been killed but he has not gone back on 
the Accord. 

Sir, last year, in this month, we were 
discussing the Indo-Sri Lankan Accord when 
we were all concerned about the attitude of 
the Government—besides President 
Jayewardene, what about the Prime Minister, 
what about the other Ministers? But President 
Jayewardene has ultimately prevailed. There 
is greater acceptance even within his own 
party and Government, and there are honest 
efforts towards implementing the same. 
Elections to seven of the Provincial Councils 
have already been over. Of course the most 
crucial one there is the Northern Council, and 
for that, once the violence stops, once the 
LTTE agrees and surrenders the arms, I am 
sure elections will take place there also. 

But one greatest achievement we must -not 
forget. When we talk Of the presence of the 
alien forces, we know what the situation is in 
the Indian Ocean today, how m^fny new 
nuclear bases have come up during the last to 
decades. The Gulf crisis provided a 
convenient excuse to various forces to set 
their naval fleets in the Indian Ocean. 

Sir, but for the Indian army, you imagine 
the scenario when we know that the Israelis 
were there, MI-5 was there, there we-e so 
many others there. Some Pakistani pilots 
were raaching there. There were force, which 
were taring their best, trving desperately to 
establish some base there. to get a foothold 
there. The Tndo-S-i Lankan accord has 
prevented that, one shudders to think what 
could have heen the con^eouence, of that 
situation, had that accord not been siened, 
what threat it would have nosed for the unity 
and security of India. 

Therefore, I say, we must be objected in 
our approach, we must be patient, and we 
must give all support to the Government, to 
the, Prime Minister so that this accord is 
successful, is implemented to the satisfaction 
of all the people of Sri Lanka, both the 
Tamils and the Singhlese, and we hail the 
commendable role of the Indian army in Sri 
Lanka. 

Thank you, Sir. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl JAG-ESH 
DESAI): Mr.  Matto. Five minutes. 

SHRI GHULAM  RASOOL    MATTO 
(Jammu and Kashmir): Mr. Vice-Chairman, 
while speaking on the subject, I would like to 
say that I support the Government policy not 
because I am an ally of the Congress hut 
because I honestly feel that the situation is 
such that one has to support the Government 
in the national interest. 

I recollect, last year when this accord was 
signed, the Prime Minister called a meeting 
of the Opposition parties, which I had the 
occasion to attend. I can say now that all the 
parties hailed this accord at that prticular 
point of time. I do not want to say whether 
some of them resiled from that stand later on. 
The reasons given hy the Prime Minister have 
been cteirly adumbrated hy my friend, Mr. 
Jaswant Singh. The three reasons that were 
given by the Prime Minister were: 

Number one, we want this accord to save the 
Tamils from the genocide tint the Sinhalese 
are perpetrating on them. 

Number 2, we want that with'n the 
sovereignty and integrity of Ceylon, 
Sinhalese and Tamils should live together. 

Number three  and the most important  was  
the   eeo-nolitictl  atmosphere prevailing in 
that county at that time-Not as an ally of the 
Congress, but I honestly  feel  that the  
situation  still remains the same. The three 
fundamental reasons  given     then  are there,  
and the policy followed by our Government    
at 
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the present moment is the appropriate policy. 
There is no other way than following this 
policy. I do not understand why there should 
be any opposition done to such a policy. 

Of course, we tend to see it from this angle, 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, that when we 'nave 
entered into an Accord, whether after a 
particular point of time, we have achieved 
success or not in that particular Accord. In 
my humble view that is not the barometer by 
which that Accord is to be viewed. The 
Accord is to be viewed on the basis whether 
the basic points that weighed with us in en-
tering into that agreement at that particular 
moment still hold good or not. There have 
been difficulties in the meantime. Certain 
difficulties do come. Certain difficulties 
might further come in future. But my honest 
opinion is that the policy is conect, and it has 
to be followed with fhe natience we have 
been following it. I will not impute motives. I 
will not charge the LTTE or others (for 
having failed this Accord or for trying to fail 
it. This is not the time for that. My persona 
opinion is—I have said so on many occasions 
in this House and I honestly feel that this has 
been the policy of the Government of India 
also—that the Tamils of Sri Lanka are the 
blcod of our blood and flesh of our flesh. If 
there has been a deviation on somebody's 
part, that they have gone astray and they Inve 
not done such things, that we have not been 
able to tulfil the Accord, then what is the way 
out? The way out for us is to give a message 
to them, to the Tamils, who tend to be 
"against us at this particular point of time for 
whatever reasons, that we are with them, we 
are fighting their battle, don't misunderstand 
us. In this. situation I just put it to the hon. 
Minis-te- whether it is possible for us at this 
particular point of time, even now, to hcve a 
direct dialogue with Mr. Prabhakaran. 
because Mr. Prabhakaran has become the 
svmbol of the LTTE at the present moment. 
Tnsteid of dealing through the RAW or with 
those people, why should not we directly 
talk? Let an invitation go to him that he is not 
in danger of  anything.  We mean  no harm 

to him, much less to the Tamil people in Sri 
Lanka. They are our own brothers. We are 
fighting their cause. But now that Mr. 
Prabhakaran has become a symbol of the 
LTTE, let us convince him to come over here 
'for a dialogue and talk with us. For the sake 
of argument, if he is not prepared to come to 
us, let us ask him to meet even in a t'nird 
country he thinks fit and we will go and talk to 
him there. But we must have a dialogue with 
him. It is not merely for one purpose. The 
main purpose, of course, is that we want to 
dispel any misgivings in his mind. Unfor-
tunately, those misgivings have been created. 
Those misgivings are there in the minds of the 
Tamil people there and those misgivings 'have 
got to be erased and avoided. So, I suggest, to 
find out if there is a possibility of a dialogue 
with Mr. Prabhakaran directly at the highest 
level so that we .bring home the point in the 
minds of the" Tamils in Sri Lanka that we are 
their 'friends and are with them. 

In fhe meantime I hear with dismay certain 
newspaper reports that the LTTE is trying to 
have some sort of terrorism in India and all 
that. Although the Government of India has 
replied to that effectively, yet I do not think it 
is in the interest of the Tamils in Sri Lanka 
also to give 'Such threats to the people of 
India. We can fight terrorism and we have 
fought terrorism and have been fighting 
terrorism. Terrorism will neither help them, 
nor us. But we want a solution. We want the 
LTTg should corrperate with us. We want 
there should be an understanding between us 
and the LTTE. We want also the hon. Minister 
to convey to the Sri Lankan Government that 
while on the one hand we do fight thos« who 
want that this Accord should fail, we should 
also give them a message that once this 
internal problem is solved, it has to be settled 
within the framework of fhe Accord. I sav this 
because who is going to gain after the 
internecine fight between us and the Tamil 
peop'e in Sri Lanka? It is only the Sinhalese 
Government that will be benefited by this. We 
have to convey this message to them       that   
Tamils  are  our   brothers,  but    wer 
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have to settle this issue within the frame. work 
of this Accord. Of course, here 1 want to say 
on thing and that is the last point. I say I am 
opposed to any sort of Eelam. I want that the 
solution of the Tamil problem in Sri Lanka 
should be within the framework of the Accord 
because Sri Lanka is a very small island and 
two separate Governments there will 
definitely not be in the interest of India, 
because if one small country which is less 
than a district of India adopts one foreign 
policy, the other is sound to follow another 
policy. It will be a permanent difficulty for us. 
We want to avoid this. I would request my 
DMK friends and others that they should 
advise Tamil friends that the solution of 
theirproblem doesnot lie in ELAM or a 
separate State for Tamils but within the 
framework of Sri Lankan Constitution, a fool-
prooif guarantee to settle the ethnic conflict.    
Thank you. 

SARDAR   JAGJIT  SINGH AURORA 
(Punjab):  Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, let us 
accept  that  apart  from  human  reasons, our 
involvement in  Sri  Lanka has been for our 
geo-political    interests and these political 
interests haveto be safeguarded. 'On the other 
hand, after  13 months of fighting, today we 
have got to try    and assess  the  situation,     
how  far  we  have succeeded  in     both  
these  interests    for which     we  decided  to 
send  the  Indian Peace Keeping Force.    If 
we have 'failed or not succeeded to the extent 
we should have, what are the reasons for it?   
Even at    the time of signing the Accord, the 
motive and the concept was good but we had 
not taken sufficient care of the nitty-gritty to 
find out where it could go wrong. I think, at 
that time, we    under-estimated the mistrust 
that the Tamils generally    of Sri Lanka and 
the LTTE which    was the) dominant group 
had about the Sri Lankan) Government,    
including    their    President, Shri 
Jayewardene.   There is no doubt,   in my 
mind, that what has   transpired afterwards is 
total mistrust of the LTTE in the good 
intention or the    honourable    intentions of 
the Sri Lankan Government.   That is  the  
basic reason.    Now,  having failed in that for 
not having correctly appreciat- 

ed the situation, we must now realise what has 
transpired so far. There i no dobut that not 
being mentally ready and not having our troops 
geared up for fighting a guerilla war, when it 
was forced on us, we were caught flat-footed. It 
took us some time and we had to react to the 
situation and fly in a number of troops, first to 
control the situation before we could get an 
upper hand. In the last few months we can say 
that we have achieved an upper hand, but can 
we say with any degree of certainty that we 
cansee the end of the present operations? Now, 
while we are talking about it, it is necessary that 
we should realise what guerilla warfare is. 
There is no  doubt that the regular forces are not 
normally trained or committed for guerilla 
types of operation. But the circumstances do 
demand them and if they demand them, then, 
the regular forces have to change their tactics. 
They should relearn the tactics. They have to 
modify their organisations to be able to carry 
out this task. 

The first thing that I would like to mention 
is tha thaving been involved in these 
operations a long period if you want to use 
these forces again for a regular type of 
operation, you will need considerable time to 
give them a chance, to retrain them for a 
regular type of operation. That is one aspect 
that you have to bear in mind that the troops 
now deployed in Sri Lanka, if you need them 
ina hurry and if you try to put them 
straightway in battle as you did for the 
guerilla warfare, they will not be able to give 
a good account of themselves in the initial 
stages. 

One thing which is most important for 
guerilla warfare is intelligence. It is' even more 
important than it is for regular type of warfare 
because you are fighting an enemy whom you 
do not see most of the time and all your 
meetings are fleeting. They are seen only   for 
a few moments. As a result, it is really a soul 
killing job for regular troops to be involved in 
this. That is one aspect. The other aspect is, 
while the IPKF is fighting in Sri Lanka, we 
have to realise for what or for whom are we 
fighting. Are we fighting for Mother India or 
are we fighting for the convenience of 
Jayewardene  or  the  present   Sri  Lankan 
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Government. If we are fighting 'for Mother 
India, who is going to be our friend in Sii 
Lanka where we have definite geo-political 
interest? Is it going to b; Tamils or' Sri Lanka 
or is it going to be the Sinhalese of Sri Lanka 
because these people, who have been fighting 
there have received no assistance, no thanks 
even from the Sri Lankan Government or the 
Sinhalese people. They are now fighting the 
same people whom they were sent, to help to 
enable them to get their rightful politi-rights 
from hte Sri Lnkan Government. So, there is in 
confusion in the minds of our troops and it 
would be wrong to totally ignore this aspect. 
We have to take note of this aspect that in any 
prolonged fight-in;; that goes on outside India. 
It is for the first time after independence that 
we have sent troops outside India and there 
they are fighting a guerilla warfare which now 
does not seem likely to end in the near future 
and the toll we are giving both in the form of 
casualties as well as I should say. 
psychologically. What are we fighting for? It is 
extremely important for us to think about it 
realistically. 

Another thing I would like to mention here is 
that this idea that there has to be an 
unconditional surrender by the LITE and they 
have to give up their arms before we talk to 
them at all. I feel for this concept of 
unconditional surrender, the world had to pay a 
very heavy price during the Second World 
War. Therefore, are we right in wanting and 
insisting on that there must be an unconditional 
surrender and all the arms must be given. If the 
arms are given, are we in a position to make 
certain that when we come out and we must, 
come out sooner or later, sooner the better, the 
sri Lankan Tamils will be able to look after 
themselves against a hostile population and an 
unsympathetic Government? If this is not going 
to happen eventually, are we going to have a 
real, friendly Sri Lanka, next door to us. After 
we have done the dirty work, we may find that 
they have decided to go andjpin somebody else 
and we would have ended up achieving 
nothing?   Therefore, I feel   now that   we 

 have to think  and we  have to 
7.00P.M adopt a flexible attitude. The Lankan 
Tamilians are our real friends. We still have to 
find a political solution to the problem and for 
that I feel that it would be only right for us to 
he able to persuade, and, to an extent, if 
necessary, force the Sri Lankan Government 
to adopt a more sympathetic attitude and give 
certain assurances. Those assurances should 
be such that they will give confidence to the 
Lankan Tamilians that they can rely upon 
them. The present attitude of the Sri Lankan 
Government is that they are not going to have 
the northern and eastern territories as one 
whole unit where the Sri Lankan Tamilians 
will have special rights. If they are not given 
that confidence, you will find the Tamilians 
will not give up this fights. Admittedly, you 
may be able, in due course, to overcome the 
resistance with the forces that we have. But, to 
what end? I think the eventual solution may be 
worse than where we are now. So, there is a 
need for the Government to think about this 
problem and I feel personally that we have to 
adopt a more flexible attitude towards this 
problem and make the Sri Lankan 
Government not only give verbal promises but 
in actual fact make them commit that this 
territory will not be divided. 

Secondly, there should be para-military forces 
with sufficient number of armed Tamilians to 
be able to look after this territory in case the 
local population turns hostile and even part of 
the Sri Lankan forces may turn hostile. 
Without these assurances, I feel, this problem 
will carry on and eventually, we will be doing 
ourselves and   our  army  a  great   deal  of 
harm. 

THE MINISTER OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
(SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO): Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, I am greateful to the hon. 
Members who have participated in this debate 
and I am gratified to note that all relevant 
aspects of the question have come into the 
discussion., Arguments and counter-
arguments also have come and in a way, 
except for a few clarifications my task has 
been rendered considerably easier. 
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Sir, 1 am not new to this issue. From 1981   

onwards  we  have  been  seized  of this 
matter. In 1983 we had occasion to go  into  
thin question in  great  detail in this very  
House.  And  I  remember  Mr. Gopalsamy,   
full   of   emotion,      emotion greater than the    
one which we saw in Viim today, making 
speeches, impassioned speeches, .asking     
the     Government   of India to do something, 
to send its troops. Sir,  I  visited  Colombo  
when the whole town   was   burning.   Smoke   
was   curling up towards the sky. In dozens of 
places we were not able to negotiate the main 
roads. We had to take to lanes and by-lanes in  
order to  reach  our destination within the 
town. This was the condition, the kind of 
killing that was taking place. Actually people 
were being stopped    on the road and asked, 
"Are you a Tamil?" It was  that kind of a 
thing. The sheer indistinguishability  of  a    
Tamil  and    a Sinhala came so graphically to 
view that those  who wanted  to  attcak the 
Tamils had to ask the person who was going 
to be  attacked  whether     he  was  a Tamil. 
This was the situation. When I compare that 
situation to today, I 'have to honestly   
admit—apart  from   party      positions, apart  
from   our  predilections—that  there is  no  
comparison between  that and  today's 
position. I must say that we have come a long 
way, Sri Lanka has come a long way, our 
Tamil brothers have come a long way, and 
because of this accord, something- which was 
not conceivable in 1986,  until   1986,  maybe,   
until  the  accord  it  self was  signed,  maybe,   
a  few days  before the  accord  it  was not  
conceivable  but it became possible only on 
the   signing   of  the   accord.   This   accord 
also has a history behind it. We had been 
tryinc to convince President Jayawa'dene. in  
spite  of the  fact  that Mr. Gopalsamy was 
telling us that this was not going to happen—
he was giving a final total negative   
prosnosk-     that  we  would  ever  be able  to   
convince  President   Javawardene; nattrally 
has  mistmst  of President  Tava-wairdene   
was      total—todav   the     same President   
Jaywardene   has   entered   into an  accord  
whir has  heen.   considered to be     from   all   
Points  of  view. Its  orac-irKftn' we   also  
remember.     Annexe  of 84, and befc-e that 
how we 

were trying to keep Sri Lanka as one single 
nation, one single country, without allowing 
it to be partitioned. This was the main basis 
on which all the negotiations were carried 
out. And finally this Accord has* achieved an 
acceptability which none of its predecessors 
did. I am not saying that everyone in Sri 
Lanka accepted the accord. The JVP did not 
and the said so the very beginning. I have no 
quarrel with them. Those who did not accept 
the accord ab initio, I havs no quarrel with 
them because I have nothing to discuss with 
them; we have no meeting ground. That was 
not the case with the LITE. And I am very 
clear in my mind as events developed. I was 
not in this Ministry but I was a close witness 
to What was happening and I can say in all 
conscience that the LTTE did accept the 
accord. How did the events develop? This is 
nothing new that I am revealing to the House 
today. I would like to place a few  facts 
which have been brought out from time to 
time: 

"Prabhakaran and his aides were consulted in 
Jaffna by officials of the Indian High 
Commission in Colombo even during the 
negotiations wit'h the Sri Lankan 
Government. Prabhakaran raised one or two 
specific points, especially that he wanted the 
Sri Lankan army to withdraw to positions it 
held On May 25, 1987, and these were in-
corporated into the final agreement. He 
expressed a desire to come to Delhi. He was 
brought to Delhi in an Indian Air Force 
plane. Although he had expressed some 
reservations about the agreement initially on 
seeing t'he draft, after our explanations he 
accepted  the  agreement." 

If we had simply said he just accepted it, 
maybe, there could be a doubt whether he 
accepted it or not. He comes here, he raises 
doubts, those doubts are met, and discussions 
take place with the Prime Minister of India. 
Now how can anyone say that they did 'not 
accept 'the accord? In fact, that is the point, 
that is the mystery, which Mr. Gopalsamv 
and, may be, those of his thinking have to 
unravel. In fact, in this meeting with the 
Prime Minister on 28.7.87, he rata*] some 
specific problems, as I said, of a personal   
and   organizational      nature   whidh 
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would flow from the accord, from the 
impjlelmentation of the agreement, and his 
laying down of arms. These were certain 
problems which he raised. I do not want to 
go into the details; it is not proper. But. I 
would only say that those doubts and those 
points "were fully met and not only met, but 
they were implemented also, to start with. 

SHRI SUBRAMAN1AN SWAMY: You  
have  given  Rs.  50 Iakhs also; 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Why was he 
kept incommunicado? 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: It does 
not matter. Why was he not allowed to meet 
Mr. Gopalsamy? If that is the question, 1 
have no answer. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Not Gopalsamy, 
but anybody else for that matter. 

SHRI P.     V.     NARASIMHA"    RAO: 
Maybe anybody; it does not matter. A person 
has been brought here for a particular 
purpose. The two leaders meet and they 
convince each other. He accepts and in the 
wake of the acceptance, certain things are 
done by the Government of India actually 
and also certain things were done by the othe 
side. This was also agreed to. 

 
SHRI   P.  V.   NARASIMHA  RAO:   If 

any further proof is required that Mr. 
Pirabhakaran has accepted the terms of the 
agreement, this was clear from the fact that 
the LITE did start surrendering arms on 
August 6, 1987, as provtded under the 
agreement. It is a different matter that the 
LTTE went back on it. Now, there are many 
reasons and I would not like to go into the 
reasons why the LTTE went back. 1 can 
understand them. It may be a psychological 
reason for one... 

It may be that they 'found it difficult to switch 
over to a different system, a ' system of 
democracy in which they found themselves 
not very much aware of the ins and outs; 
maybe they found themselves out of depth, 
and that can be one on. Whatever be the 
reason, the fact is that the LTTE went back, 
has gone back, on the accord, having accepted 
it. It is inconceivable, and no one can say, that 
the Prime Minister of India would have flown 
to Colombo all the way and would have 
signed the accord 'f the accord had not been 
accepted by all the groups of the Tamil people 
there. This is just not possible, not con-
ceivable. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Mr. Minister 
will  you  yield just  for a  minute 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: Yes. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: On August 4, 
when he made a speech in Siddhu-malai 
before a mammoth gathering, he 
categorically stated that the accord had been 
thrust on them by a superpower against 
whom they could not take up arms. He said 
that they 'had been compelled,  because it  
was  very  clear. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: This is 
something which I or not accept. I know it for 
a fact that this was accepted. Otherwise, there 
would have been no accord. Today, some 
honourable Mem. bers asked me what the 
latest position is. I will come to the other 
matters a little while later. Now, what is the 
latest position? Some well-meaning - 
Members—I respect them; I respect their 
views—said: "Why don't you talk to them?" 
Now, I would like to know how I could talk 
to Mr. Pirabhakaran if he is not accepting the 
accord. What locus standi have I got to talk 
to him and what locus standi has he got to 
talk to ms We have come together on the 
basis of an accord and that accord is inviolate 
as far as I am concerned. And, if I have to 
talk to him. I can talk to him only within the 
four corners of the accord. Let him raise ob-
jections. He has raised objections in the past 
and we have met those objections. We are 
also not fully satisfied with the 
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devolution   package   that   has   been     an-     
. nounced    already.  We     are    requesting 

President Jayewardene, we are urging upon 
him, to improve the package. He has agreed to 
do so after the Councils come into being. In 
fact, I am glad to say that this pressure to 
improve the package of powers given to the 
Councils is already coming from the 
Sinhalese side, where the Councils have come 
into  being. So there is absolutely no- 
difficulty, there should be no difficlulty. on an 
agreed basis, to go on improving the content. 
We are not taking anything for granted. We 
have told him, persuaded him, and he has 
agreed. And this also, I think, is well known. 
But what do I talk about? Is the accord, from 
my point of view, negotiable? If I talk to him 
without referring to the accord, and if he 
wants me to change the accord, is it possible 
for me? This is the logic of saying that unless 
he agrees to trie accord, there can he no talks. 
There have been talks in regard to certain 
matters at some level. And these talks were 
also on the basis of the acceptance of the 
accord, and not otherwise. Those talks failed 
for various reasons. But one reason which has 
been quoted by Mr. Gopalsamy which I 
would like to correct for the record, is the pre-
sence of the Sri Lankan Government re-
presentatives on the committees of re-
habilitation. Sir, in the first instance, the 
rehabilitation is not for party cadres or for a 
list given by so and so. It is for all those who 
suffered as a result of these happenings in the 
past. And naturally, how could I think of any 
commit- fee doing any work without the full 
participation of the Government of Sri Lanka. 
And there need  be no objection from any 
quarter, because this is an open committee. 
this is an open procedure. There is nothing 
under-hand about it. I do not see what 
objection there could be And if on this we are 
faulted. I do not see  how that  faulting is  
justified. 

Sir, I have been asked about the time-
frame before which the Indian army, the 
IPKF. would be called back to India. Now  
this  is  the  basic  question     which 

arises from the basic fact that the IPKF has 
gone there for a mission. That mission is a 
very well defined mission. They know what to 
do. They did not go there to wage a war, A 
kind of fight was imposed on them. They went 
there for a political solution. And if in 
pursuance of the political solution the IPKF 
has gone there, t'he political solution has to be 
completed first. We cannot think of calling 
them back before the political solution is 
complete. We expect that conditions will be 
made congenial. Today there is a little change 
from what it was two or three months back. 
Maybe, after some time it will be more 
congenial. I have no reason to doubt that the 
Tamil population of sri Lanka wanted to take 
part in the elections as much as their 
counterparts, from the other side, did. Didn't 
62 per cent voting take place? It was in spite 
of threats from the other side. The voting was 
very-scanty in one small area where perhaps 
the threats were so complete and so 
bewildering. But in all the' other areas, it was 
60 to 62 per cent. I have no doubt that if they 
are allowed to vote according to their own free 
will, the Tamil areas will vote 80 to 85 per 
cent. The question is that we have to create the 
conditions. Those conditions have to be 
created to the satisfaction of both the sides. 
We' are in he process of creating those condi-
tions. Mr. Gopalsamy asks whether we are 
going to decimate the LTTE. Now the basic 
point is that I ami not decimating asybody, I 
have not gone there to decimate anybody. But 
someone after having changed his mind, starts 
fighting with me. They start attacking the 
Indian Army. In that case, the Indian Army 
has to do something to defend themselves and 
to see that one very important aspect of the 
Accord, viz. of recovering arms and of 
disarming any group that may be having arms 
is completed. They have to complete it. We 
had thought that it would be completed 
voluntari-. ly. It started on the 6th of August. 
It came to a grinding halt immediately. In fact, 
it continued in the other direction of attacking 
the IPKF itself. Now the IPKF is duty-bound,  
under 
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the Accord, to see that these groups, 
whichever groups there may be, are 
completely disarmed. It is not only the LTTE. 
If there are other groups tomorrow going 
ahead with arms, then those groups will have 
to be disarmed. There is nothing special with 
one group. It so happens today that apart 
from the LTTE, all the others have laid down 
their arms. If not, they would also have been 
treated the same way and they would also 
have to be disarmed, as is being done with 
the LTTE. We would like that this operation 
is completed expeditiously in a manner which 
does not leave any hardship to the people of 
the area. That is why maybe it is taking a lit-
tle more time. But the care that is being taken 
in carrying out this operation is well worth 
the trouble and in spite of the impatience 
shown by the hon. members, I feel that this 
cir-cumspetion, this pace at which this is 
being done, is justified under the cir-
cumstances. 

Mr. Jaswant Singh asked as to what was 
the diplomatic aim;. The diplomatic aim is to 
see that India and Sri Lanka help each other 
in maintaining their unity and non-aligned 
status and that it does not lead to a situation 
where third powers come in and start 
meddling here. Now, you must describe the 
Accord' as we describe it. It is not a question 
of description. It is a question of substance. 
What is the substance of the Accord? How do 
you differ from the substance of the Accord? 
The Accord itself has been hailed by every 
section of this House and by every section of 
the people in India, as Mr. Matto pointed out. 

SHRI PARVAT.HANENI UPENDRA: 
All  sections did not hail it. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: But they 
agreed. 

SHRI PARVATHANEINI UPENDRA: 
Most of the opposition parties expressed their 
reservations. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 1 don't 
remember. I don't remember still one party in 
this country saying that the Accord is bad. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: I went on 
record. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: All 
the opposition parties expressed their 
reservations. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: Not 
when the Accord was entered into. Some 
question was raised about the devolution of 
crown land and the devolution of financial 
powers. This is a part of the Accord; this is 
one of the points of detail. What we are really 
talking about now is the Accord itself.. And 
the details, I would like to submit, could be 
considered while implementing the Accord. 
So, today. President Jayewardene is com-
mitted to hold elections. He is committed to 
the language question, to make Tamil the 
official language. The Amendment has also 
come. Under that Amendment, a law has to be 
passed. I do not see how any one can escape 
the responsibility of passing the law after .the 
constitution has been amended accordingly. 
So, I do not see any difficulty in completing 
the implementation of the Accord but for the 
fact that he main essence of the Accord, i.e. 
the devolution of powers on the people by the 
elections to the Councils has hampered, that 
has been delayed. And it is rather ironical that 
while under the Accord itself, the whole 
concept of devolution to the Councils was 
meant for the benefit of the Tamil people, in 
actual fact, .they are getting the benefits on 
the other side, and the Tamils are still depriv-
ed of the benefits. This is the irony to which 
our friends of the LTTE have led us. I would 
like to tell Mr. Go-palsamy and other friends 
that I am a serious-minded person myself. We 
have seen the history of this. We have gone 
through every detail. We have discussed. 
What I would say today is that I have no basis 
for discussion except on the basig of the Ac-
cord.   Once they agree to the Accord 
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•which they did, then whatever other matters 
could be raised, they are matters of detail 
which could be gone into. We are still trying 
to persuade President. Jayewardene to do 
many more things, and we feel that once this 
is amicably settled and the process begins—
we know how it started in India. We did not 
start with Pur-na Swaraj. We did not start 
with all the powers that we got later. We 
started with whatever powers they were 
prepared to give. We have to take that line. 
That is the political line, that is the political 
solution we have been talking about, and that 
political solution will lead to a united Sri 
Lanka with lull safeguards and rights to the 
Tamil people, equal rights with the others. 
But the fact remains that one is a minority, 
the other is a majority. We cannot ignore the 
fact. But the minority itsef will be given the 
rights under the Constitution and under the 
law, the rights which they have to get in order 
to lead a life of equality with the others. This 
is how we evision the future of Sri Lanka. 
Mr. Subramanian Swamy said . . . 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
The use of the word Purna Swaraj will land 
you into trouble. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: It is not 
like that. What we said is, we demanded 
..(Interruption)  Let.it also be on record that I 
have given an illustration. I have given this only 
to show that the devolution of powers today 
could become better tomorrow. The Accord 
itself is against the separation of the Tamil 
areas, against the concept of separation. So, the 
question of misinterpreting my statement . does 
not arise. And Mr. Upendra will kindly note that 
. . . 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: I 
helped you to clarify. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: I am 
clarifying it. I just said this to give an 
example that nothing is done 

overnight. The 'process has to coni-nue. The 
process has to go on improving on what has 
been done. And within the framework of a 
united Sri Lanka we could go on improving 
the rights to be given to the Tamils. Now this 
is the point. Sir, I have given all the details. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: One 
point I had asked and you were 
saying..... 

SHRI B. SATYANARAYAN RED-DY 
(Andhra Pradesh  You were saying about 
Shri Subramanian Swamy.. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I said, 
on the human rights question we we have a 
responsibility to satisfy as many people as 
possible and I suggested to you that a 
Parliamentary delegation should go there, 
talk to the people in Jaffna. It does not 
interfere because Jaffna is now in peace and 
in Trincomalee, where there is peace, there is 
no fighting, we go there, talk to the people, 
and we should be able to satisfy ourselves. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-GESH 
DESAI): You ask your ques--tion in one 
minute. I canont give you more time. You 
cannot make a speech. You have only to ask 

the question. Only one minute I can give you. 
I cannot give you time like that. No speech. 
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Sir, I would like 
to know from the hon. Minister what is his 
reaction to the specific suggestion for a 
cease-fire and resumption of talks with the 
LTTE. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: Sir, 
taking Mr. Gopalsamy's query first, I have 
answered it quite directly that if there have to 
be negotiations or talks, they can be only on 
the basis of acceptance of the accord and one 
of the most important aspects of the accord is 
laying down of arms. Everything emanates 
from there, everything stems from there. So, I 
would only be doing an exercise in futility, if 
I agree to talk just for the sake of talks. I 
mean this is the truth, that without the accord 
being accepted, we have no locus standi no 
common ground to talk Many other friends 
came to me and gave the same argument as 
Mr. Gopalsamy. He spoke with emotion He is 
a man of emotion It is good because emotion 
is an motive force in many    human actions. 

But, of course, emotion devoid of certain 
logic also sometimes leads us to wrong 
channels. I would like to say that when I have 
no common ground to talk, his duty would 
be—and I would be appealing to him—to 
help us through his own influence if he has 
any, to convince the LTTE to please accept 
the accord first, and on the basis of the 
acceptance of the accord, as a natural 
corollary, lay down arms. Even the number of 
arms to be laid down was considered at some 
stage. Meanwhile a number of " arms have 
been recovered in point of fact; but I ami not 
going into those things. In fact, I must say, 
that no one wanted to go into the exact 
number of arms imeticulously. We know that 
this should not be done when we. are thinks 
ing of larger things. Now, if this is satisfied, 
any other matter—yes-—we could certainly 
think about. But today, as the Prime Minister 
has said very clearly, the accord remaining 
unaccepted on one side and accepted on the 
other side, there can be no common ground; 
there can be no basis for any talks. And what 
do I do? Do I go back to Jayewardene and say 
that the accord is to be amended? Is it 
possible for me to do that at this stage?1 This 
is just not possible. Our main basis for being 
there is the accord. So, the importance of the 
accord cannot be detracted from under any 
circumstances. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: If 
they have apprehensions about the accord, 
why don't you clear them? Why do you make 
it a condition? 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESA1): He has made the position 
of the Government clear. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: If they are 
objecting to it or if there is non-acceptance of 
the accord, this is not possible. This has been 
done. Everything has been explained. They had 
accepted it and after having accepted it, for 
what reasons they are       objecting to it, I don't 
know.   I have 
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gone      over      that      ground  already 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: They are willing 
to co-operate in the implementation of the 
accord. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: This is a 
point of fact on which Mr. Gopalsamy's 
information seems to be wrong. I am 
standing by the information, by the 
knowledge which I have. So. I don't think we 
can really double-check on that because this 
is the information, this is the hard fact, on the 
basis of which everything happened. 

One point which I would like to clarify is 
about amendment to the Constitution which. 
according to some Members, can be taken 
away by a simple majority in Parliament. Now 
the correct position is that the Constitution can 
be amended by simple majority plus 
concurrence of all the Provincial Councils. If 
one objects, then special majority in 
Parliament which is two-thirds of the total 
membership of the House, not just those 
present and voting. Now, under any 
Constitutional dispensation, what more safe-
guards could be thought of, I am not able to 
understand. If one is against the very idea of 
keeping Sri Lanka as one country, that is a 
different matter. But taking unity as the frame-
work, if any one could improve on these 
safeguards, I would like to know if it is 
posible. We have gone into all those aspects. 
Our own security concerns have been very 
clearly described by several Members. I do 
not have to go into that. But the point is that 
we have not yet started acting on it. It 'will be 
possible only when other parts of the accord 
are implemented and I am sure the moment 
they are implemented and the democratic pro-
cess starts, we will be able to address 
ourselves to those concerns also. I do not see 
any difficulty on that score. We have to go on 
making our efforts. This  is     where  we  are. 
That     is     why 

if you ask how long is it going to take or how 
long it will take to hold elections, these are 
questions which it is not possible to answer in 
a cut and dried manner. The commitment is 
there. Our pressure is there. Our persuasion is 
there. But conditions have to be made 
congenial. They became a little congenial 
before. But they must become congenial 
enough to have fair and free elections which 
are credible and not otherwise. These are 
some' of the parameters subject to which the 
thinking is going on. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I bad 
talked about the necessity of convincing as 

many people as possible on the human rights 
question. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 1 have 
rioted this suggestion,. At the moment, I. 
would only request Mr. Subramanian Swamy 
to bear with us. We are addressing first things 
first. Thank you very much. 

 



437 Statement [ 29 AUG. 1988 ] by Minister 438 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRE 
JAGESH DESAI):    Whatever he wanted to 
say, he has already said. 

 

STATEMENT  BY  MINISTEE 

Flood Situation in Assam and West 
Bengal 

THE       VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI): Now, Mr. Bhajan Lal to 
make his statement. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA 
(Andhra Pradesh): We can take it up 
tomorrow. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH  DESAI):  He  has  already  made the 
statement in the Lok Sabha. 

 

There cannot be any point of order. Now, 
the Minister.to make the state- . ment. 

[The Vice-chairman    (Sliri    It    Hanu- 
mantliappa)   in   the   Chair] 

THE MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE 
(SHRI BHAJAN LAL): Sir, Assam has 
experienced successive waves of floods 
during the rmonths of 

May, June and July.   The latest wave of 
floods has  started  since 20th August, 1988.   
The rainfall in the catchment areas of 
Brahmaputra has been very heavy     from 
22nd     August onwards.    During the    five 
days    from 22nd to 26th August,     1988, 
Pasighat recorded     1168     MMs, Teju     
recorded    625    MMs    and    Dola    
recorded 312   MMs.    Consequently,     the   
river Brahmaputra  received  very huge   in-
flows and has been rising very rapidly. On 
26th August, 1988 at 6-00 P.M. the river 
touched a level of 106.31 Metres at  
Dibrugarh  as  against the  highest flood level 
of  105.97 Metres recorded during.last year.    
This was 2.11 Metres above the danger level 
of 104.20 Metres.    However, with the  
decrease in rainfall in the catchment area, in-
flow is getting reduced and the water level  
has  started  receeding.    The  level recorded 
at Dibrugarh today morning was 105.72 
Metres. 

The entire mass of water is flowing from 
Upper Assam to the Western parts of the 
State causing damages all along the river 
course. Parts of Gu-wahati town on the 
western side have algp been inundated. The 
places further downstream: Guwahati along 
the river course, will also experience the 
effects of these floods as the water flows 
further down. 

Serious damage was apprehended it: 
Dibrugarh on account of rising flood waters 
since the town is situated nearly half a metre 
below the danger level (104.20 metre) of the 
river at this point. The vast sheet of water 
was held back by a system of dykes and 
embankments. Arrangements for evacuation 
of people in the low lying areas were made 
by the State Government and round the clock 
vigil over the flooded banks has been 
mounted. The Army is also assisting the civic 
authorities in maintaining the dyke and other 
rescue and relief operations. Wherever 
seepage of water was noticed the bunds have 
been strengthened by sandbags and spurs. 
People have also been evacuated from low 
lying areas and transported to relief camps. 


